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CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel)

Public Works and Traffic

Committee meeting for August 19th is now in session.
Good morning, Members.

11

For the record, we

12

have in attendance the Vice-Chairperson of the

13

Committee, Charmaine Tavares, Members Dain Kane and

14

Joseph Pontanilla.

15

Hokama.

16

ITEM NO. 18:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Excused is Committee Member Riki

OUTDOOR LIGHTING

We have one item on our agenda today, a

18

very big item, dealing with outdoor lighting, which

19

is Item No. 18.

20

Before we proceed with our presentation and

21

discussions of this matter, we will take public

22

testimony first.

23

testimony, the Chair would like to go over a few

24

ground rules with the pUblic.

25

off all cell phones and pagers, and you will be

Before we start with our

We ask that you turn
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1

given three minutes to testify with an additional

2

minute to conclude.

3

into your testimony, that you state your name for

4

the record as well as any organization that you may

5

represent.

And we ask that before you go

6

And before we do that, the Chair also

7

neglected to inform the public about who is helping

8

with today's proceedings.

9

Public Works and Environmental Management,

We have the Director of

10

Mr. Gilbert Coloma-Agaran, from the Corporation

11

Counsel's Office we have Cindy Young, and our

12

Legislative Analyst weld like to welcome, he

13

replaces Gary Saldana, Mr. Lance Taguchi.

14

congratulations to you, Mr. Taguchi.

15

father as well.

16

Jo-Ann Sato.

17

Congratulations.

18

but ready to go.

And

He's a new

And we have Committee Secretary

That's right.

Give him a hand.

He's a little tired this morning,

Speaking of which, let us get ready to go

19
20

right now with our first testifier.

21

Woods, to be followed by Richard Wainscoat.

22

way, Members, our proceedings are being televised

23

today for the members of the public, so you all look

24

great.

25

We have Lynne

Good morning, Ms. Woods.
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.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

1

2

MS. WOODS:

Good morning, Chairman Molina, Members, Public

3

Works and Traffic Committee.

My name is Lynne

4

Woods, and I testify before you today as President

5

of the Maui Chamber of Commerce on behalf of our

6

business membership.

7

Our association acknowledges the importance

8

of science being accomplished on Mt. Haleakala and

9

the contribution to the Maui County's economy, and

10

we believe that this ordinance will help address

11

their lighting pollution issues.

12

group meetings with our diverse membership, and with

13

the help of Chairman Molina most of all of our

14

concerns for security and safety have been

15

mitigated.

We have held focus

The Maui Chamber encourages the members of

16
17

this Committee to facilitate the immediate passage

18

of this ordinance to full Council with

19

recommendations for a quick scheduling and passage.

20

wildlife science and our economy will benefit from

21

less light pollution, and what we have before us

22

today with this ordinance is a large part of the

23

solution.

24

to testify before you today.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much for the opportunity

Thank you, Ms. Woods.
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Committee Members, any questions for the

1

2

testifier?

3

MS. WOODS:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Next to testify we have Dr. Richard

5

Wainscoat, to be followed by Lieutenant Colonel

6

Brent Richert.

7

MR. WAINSCOAT:

Good morning.

My name is Richard

8

Wainscoat.

I'm an astronomer at the Institute for

9

Astronomy at the University of Hawaii.

I urge the

10

Maui County Council to continue working to produce a

11

good lighting ordinance to protect the night sky

12

over Maui.

13

not just for astronomers, but also for residents and

14

visitors.

15

major cities and have never seen a dark sky.

16

they visit Honolulu, they won't be able to see the

17

Milky Way, the faint band of light crossing the sky

18

coming from countless stars in our own galaxy.

19

Maui the Milky Way is still visible, but as Maui

20

grows, if the pollution of the night sky is allowed

21

to worsen, Maui's residents and visitors will lose

22

the privilege of seeing the Milky Way.

23

A good lighting ordinance is important

Many of the visitors to Maui live in
If

In

Dark skies are critically important to

24

astronomers.

To date much of the University of

25

Hawaii's work atop Haleakala has involved studies of
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1

the sun.

City lights do not affect that work.

2

However, there's growing interest in nighttime

3

astronomy from Haleakala and Maui's lights are

4

making the sky artificially bright.

5

diminishes our ability to see faint objects.

Bright sky

6

The University of Hawaii is planning to build

7

a -- the prototype telescope of the Panoramic Survey

8

Telescope and Rapid Response System, also known as

9

Pan-STARRS.

This will be built atop Haleakala.

The

10

telescope system is being designed to detect

11

asteroids that may hit the earth in the future.

12

Examples of hits of asteroids on the earth was one

13

in 1908 where a rather small rock or comet hit the

14

Earth in Siberia, Russia, and that flattened a huge

15

area, I mean, just wide-scale destruction.

16

hit a city, it would obliterate the city.

17

asteroid hit the earth 65 million years ago, caused

18

mass extinction, and wiped out all the dinosaurs.

19

So this is what we're trying to do.

20

If that
A bigger

Artificial lights from Maui will limit the

21

ability of that telescope to detect faint asteroids

22

that may hit the earth.

23

trying at present to determine the extent of the

24

light pollution atop Haleakala.

25

there was a big switch and we could turn off the

The University of Hawaii is

It would be easy if
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1

lights, see how bright the sky is, turn them back on

2

again.

3

the natural sky from the artificial city lights.

Unfortunately, it's very hard to disentangle

We've acquired a special camera.

4

That

5

camera -- to try to help us with this task.

That

6

camera arrived on Friday last week and this

7

afternoon I will be going up to the summit of

8

Haleakala to install that camera.

9

month's time I hope that we can share with you some

So in about a

10

photos and some movies of the night sky seen from

11

the summit of Haleakala and actually better quantify

12

the impact of the present lights --

13

MR. TAGUCHI:

Three minutes.

14

MR. WAINSCOAT:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

-- on the summit.

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Dr. Wainscoat.
Committee Members, any questions for the

16
17

testifier?

18

testify, we have Brent Richert, to be followed by

19

Sean McLaughlin.

20

MR. RICHERT:

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Next to

Good morning, Mr. Molina and fellow Council

21

Members.

I'm Lieutenant Colonel Brent Richert, the

22

Commander for the Air Force Research Lab Detachment

23

15, which operates the Maui Space Surveillance

24

Complex atop Haleakala.

25

to see the Maui County Council's Public Works and

The Air Force is gratified
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1

Traffic Committee addressing the important issue of

2

light pollution in Hawaii.
As you may know, Maui County is the home of

3

4

the Haleakala High Altitude Observatory Site, one of

5

the five best astronomical and space surveillance

6

locations in the entire world, with associated

7

activities contributing more than $100 million

8

annually to the economy of Maui County and the State

9

of Hawaii.

Due to the infrastructure growth

10

associated with Maui's increasing population and the

11

attendant proliferation of omni-directional light

12

sources, it is a vital interest to all members

13

astronomical community that the counties of Hawaii

14

establish measured restraints on light pollution.
The Maui Space Surveillance Complex on

15
16

Haleakala is also home to one of the premier

17

Department of Defense space surveillance assets in

18

our nation's inventory, specifically the Advanced

19

Electro-Optical System.

20

on Maui reduces the mission effectiveness of this

21

important national security asset.

Significant light pollution

Again, thank you for your consideration of

22
23

this important matter and for your continued support

24

of the Air Force activities on Maui.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Colonel Richert, and my
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10

apologies for mispronouncing your name.
Committee members, any questions for the

2
3

testifier?

4

testify, we have Sean McLaughlin, to be followed by

5

Bill George.

6

MR. McLAUGHLIN:

Seeing none.

Aloha.

Thank you.

Next to

My name is Sean McLaughlin.

I'm here not wearing my usual hat.

Good

7

morning.

I took

8

some time off from work this morning so I could come

9

and just share a thought with you about this.

The

10

night sky is just such an amazing thing and it's

11

just a part of -- for me personally, of my

12

experience being on Maui.

13

in the city and then coming here and seeing that

14

sky, talk about magic.

15

spoiled.

16

amazing and magical things here, but the sky at

17

night.

18

Having lived for a time

We know that

we're

We live in such -- there's so many other

So I just wanted to, on that -- on that kind

19

of way, invite you to while you're thinking about

20

this, take your family or your loved ones and take a

21

little -- one evening, go up the hill a little ways,

22

maybe as far as Hosmer and do a little tailgating

23

with some blankets and just remember what it was

24

like when you first saw that.

25

in a place that you couldn't see that and you came

Imagine if you lived
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1

here and you saw that.

2

Anyway, thank you.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

What does that mean to you?

Thank you, Mr. McLaughlin.

4

Members, questions?

5

to testify we have Bill George, to be followed by

6

Craig Tanaka.

7

MR. GEORGE:

Seeing none.

Committee
Thank you.

Next

Aloha, Chairman Molina, Committee Members.

8

My name is Bill George.

9

citizen today.

I'm testifying as a private

After a long search I finally got a

10

material safety data sheet from Phillips about HPS

11

bulbs.

12

let you consider it, in simply that you just can't

13

get rid of the bulb.

14

about a year now that burned out and there are just

15

a few things in here that -- they recommend that

16

you -- I'll read it.

17

I would just like you to leave it here and

I've had one on my desk for

In the case of disposal of discarded lamps,

18

care has to be taken in the method of handling to

19

avoid risks from fire or harm from glass.

20

following method is recommended subject to

21

applicability of Federal, State, and local

22

regulations.

23

have to be broken into small pieces in a dry

24

container of ample capacity.

25

an open area.

The

The lamps, no more than 20 at a time,

This should be done in

Goggles and dust masks should be worn
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1

to prevent the possibility of injury from flying

2

glass.

3

water with the aid of a hose.

4

stand at a few meters distance.

5

minutes, when the chemical reaction has stopped and

6

the sodium is rendered harmless, the contents of the

7

contain can be disposed of in accordance with

8

applicable law.

9

have to filter the water before you get rid of it.

10

The broken parts should then be covered with
The operator should
After a few

Due to the lead inside of it, you

So all I would recommend is that if we do

11

pass this ordinance, that there be some kind of

12

facility made on Maui where people that have these

13

bulbs can be taken -- you know, they can be taken

14

intact and disposed of properly.

15

for everybody to have lead on their property.

16

would be better if there was just one facility.

17

It would be hard
It

Second thing I would like to talk about is

18

the -- some of the security issues and the

19

liabilities.

20

liability issue many times about an area that is

21

darkened because we have to go to a different bulb

22

or a lower wattage bulb.

23

that the Council does really look at the liability

24

issue and really think about who will be liable.

25

And if -- if there is an area that was darkened due

We've never -- we've dealt with the

I'd just like to make sure
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1

to this, because of the lighting restrictions, would

2

the County be liable in that -- in a possible

3

problem that occurs in that area.
And the last issue I wanted to bring up was

4

5

the staffing issue.

I've never heard it brought up

6

about does the Public Works Department need more

7

staffing for the permitting of all of these new

8

permits, and who will enforce it?

9

really addressed.

That's never been

So those three points are the

10

main things that I want to talk about, and I thank

11

you for your time.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYI

thank you, Mr. George.

13

Members, questions for the testifier?

14

Pontanilla.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Committee
Member

Not the testifier, but to you,

16

Chair, in regards to information just provided, can

17

we get a copy of what Mr. George just explained to

18

us

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

of the bulbs?

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Sure.
in regards to the disposal

Okay, we'll have Staff distribute copies of

23

Mr. George's information to you as soon as possible.

24

Thank you.

25

we have Craig Tanaka, to be followed by Steve

Thank you, Mr. George.

Next to testify
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2

14

Sutrov.
MR. TANAKA:

Chair Molina t Members t good morning.

Thank

3

you for this opportunity.

4

the South Maui side as the Director of Loss

5

Prevention and SecuritYt and I'd like to tag on what

6

Mr. George has said about the safety and liability.

7

Our concern obviously is the safety of our tourists t

8

our visitors

9

of Maui who enjoy the beaches, who enjoy the

10

resorts, especially walking around at night.

11

l

I represent a hotel on

and our employees, and the residents

There's a lot of things that are in this

12

proposed ordinance that concern me especially when

13

I'm responsible for the safety and the well-being of

14

these people that as they come onto our property,

15

that they're able to see where they're walking,

16

what's in front of them, the depth perception that

17

they have, that they're able to do this and enjoy

18

these things here on Maui.

19

says that there is a need for a good lighting

20

ordinance.

21

is definitely needed here for Maui.

22

A testifier before me

Yes, I agree t a good lighting ordinance

There's a growing interest in nighttime

23

activity.

Yes, there is growing interest in

24

nighttime activity.

25

criminal rates as well, and providing opportunity

There's growing interest In
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1

for these things will be enhanced, and I think with

2

the law enforcement here and the things that we know

3

of with the criminal activity is enhanced when color

4

rendition is very bad.

5

you have seen low pressure sodium at work.

6

if low pressure sodium were here in this building as

7

it is right now, you'd need at least double the

8

fixtures to attain the same amount of wattage.

9

color would probably turn gray.

And I don't know how many of
I mean,

The

We'd all turn gray,

10

black, white.

Very difficult to see, very difficult

11

for the stairs and the depth perception, and it

12

becomes very unsafe.

13

where we need to a lot of times identify certain

14

individuals, it becomes very difficult to even see

15

them, even in this close proximity.

And for us in a situation

16

So I would ask you to really look at this

17

from a liability standpoint, because if and when

18

something does happen on our property, it is

19

if this does go through and we need to adjust to low

20

pressure sodium, my only concern is that is the

21

county going to assist and be with us in any

22

potential liability suits that come against us as

23

well?

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

- and

Thank you.
Okay, thank you, Mr. Tanaka.

Member Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you for your

2

comments, and they're important comments.

But I'm

3

interested in if you folks have some alternative?

4

Because to tag along to your comment of saying that

5

it's good to have a light ordinance, we need to have

6

one, but you kind of left it there and then you kind

7

of cited, you know, the problem.

8

know, with your employer and with other properties

9

perhaps discuss the alternatives that we can work

Do you folks, you

10

with to get an ordinance that's done the right way

11

and still, you know, prevent us from having the

12

issues that you talk about?

13

MR. TANAKA:

No, I haven't particularly discussed this

14

with my counterparts or with any of the engineers.

15

However, I know that if we did put something

16

together that a committee could work on as far as

17

making something workable that is both safe and

18

secure -- because one of the things that -- in the

19

purpose and intent it talks about the conservation

20

of energy or we need to double the wattage or double

21

the amount of fixtures to equal the same amount of

22

lighting, and then, too, what is the maintaining of

23

nighttime safety and the security and productivity?

24
25

No, I don't have the answers as far as what
can mitigate that.

Shielding, yes, the things that
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1

have been proposed, shielding, cut-offs, yes, are

2

definitely something that we need to look into.

3

don't have the answers and the resolution to it, but

4

I know that if we work together, I'm sure we could

5

come with a reasonable

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

MR. TANAKA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Any other

Seeing none.

Thank you, Mr. Tanaka.

13

MR. TANAKA:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

Thank you.

questions for the testifier?

12

15

Thank you for your

comments.

8

10

Thank you.

I

Thank you.
Next to testify we have Steve Sutrov, to be

followed by Wayne Hedani.
MR. SUTROV:

My name is Steve Sutrov.

Good morning,

17

Chairman Molina and Council Committee.

18

speaking for myself today.

19

like to say I am a member of the County Street

20

Lighting Committee for the last two years and I've

21

been involved with this original proposed bill and

22

input from the Kula Community Association dating

23

back 1996 when we were asked for comments on

24

appropriate lighting for our community by the

25

Subdivision Standards Committee back then which

I am -- also I'd just
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1

formed the actual street lighting standards we have

2

now.
The original standards were recommended to be

3

4

low pressure sodium back in 1997 to the Director of

5

Public Works but it was changed to high pressure

6

sodium at that time without public review.

7

like to say that I have -- I want you to understand

8

that I support the current bill and there are some

9

changes that I think we need to address in it, but I

I'd just

10

think that it's time that we move forward on this,

11

and Maui County is benefitting right now from a

12

limited set of standards that with this in place the

13

scientific community, the environmental community,

14

and the residential communities will all benefit by

15

it.

16

I have concerns in the existing bill as far

17

as the make up of the Street Lighting Committee -- I

18

mean the Outdoor Lighting Committee.

19

see more public representation.

20

the real expertise to be in that, but only one

21

person possibly from the general public.

22

to see representation from the different parts of

23

our County, from districts, to where people can --

24

that know their communities, know their community

25

plans, where the other experts are not going to be

I'd like to

You're asking for
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1

involved with that.

2

Committee I'm on right now it really helps out

3

having the people from the different communities

4

having input on what is appropriate for their

5

agricultural area, their rural areas, and it really

6

helps out when we get concerns from the general

7

public or subdivisions looking for changes in their

8

design plans.

9

I also like

In the Street Lighting

in the existing bill it says

10

street lights will not be mandatory in residential,

11

urban and -- I mean rural and agricultural

12

communities.

13

it's mandatory to have street lighting in all

14

subdivisions, and I know this is an important aspect

15

because in Upcountry right now there's many

16

subdivisions that have street lights that want them

17

turned off.

18

on in years and don't want them on.

19

subdivisions Upcountry going in that are asking for

20

variances not to have street lights.

21

want street lights.

22

Upcountry.

23

Right now the County Code states that

That don't turn -- haven't turned them
There's new

They don't

We don't want street lights

There's many -- it's not necessary.

Where people are scared of the dark, where

24

there's high traffic in urban areas, where, you

25

know, at intersections, yes, but in rural
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1

neighborhoods Upcountry, in agricultural areas,

2

street lights should not be made mandatory, and

3

that's definitely something in this ordinance that

4

should be maintained and kept.

5

MR. TAGUCHI:

6

MR. SUTROV:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Thank you very much.
Thank you, Mr. Sutrov.
Committee Members, questions for the

8
9

Three minutes.

testifier?

Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Sutrov, good morning.

11

Thank you for your

12

testimony.

In your comments regarding the Committee

13

make up, I take it that you don't object to the four

14

different people that are not considered from the

15

general public but have expertise, and I'll list

16

them specifically, an illuminating engineer or

17

lighting designer is one, a person familiar with

18

Hawaiian culture or history is the second, a

19

wildlife biologist is the third, and an astronomer

20

or space surveillance specialist a fourth.

21

don't have any objections --

22

MR. SUTROV:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You

No objection at all.
You're looking to add additional

24

people onto this Committee, say another two people

25

from the public to have a nice odd number so we can
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make sure that we can get some things done?
MR. SUTROV:

I think that -- I think it's necessary for

3

to have it -- the input from -

right now for our

4

Street Lighting Committee it's invaluable to have

5

those people that are lay people basically, not part

6

of the government, not part of a business that

7

they're representing or a field that they're

8

representing, but just people from the community

9

that -- because what we're dealing with here I think

10

are issues for residential areas also for light

11

impact, not just on public property but on private

12

property also.

13

community is invaluable to help us understand what

14

it's like in that area.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Sutrov.

Chair, thank you.

16

17

And having those people from the

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Kane and Mr. Sutrov.

18

Next to testify, we have Wayne Hedani, followed by

19

Lani Correa.

20

MR. HEDANI:

Good morning, Chairman Molina and Members of

21

the Committee on Public Works.

My name is Wayne

22

Hedani and I'm here as general manager of Kaanapali

23

Operations Associations, Inc., or KOA for short.

24

Koa is a membership association of property owners

25

within the Kaanapali Beach Resort.

KOA members will
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1

be adversely affected by the proposed regulations of

2

outdoor lighting as it is currently proposed.

3

The Kaanapali Beach Resort is a world class,

4

master-planned destination development which

5

represents over 5,000 units of hotel, condominium,

6

commercial, recreational, and single family

7

developments within the resort with over $2 billion

8

of direct investment which in turn supports over

9

5,000 employees and generate over $2 billion

10

annually and revenue and direct and indirect wages

11

and spending for our island economy.

12

The Kaanapali Beach Resort has been awarded

13

the Urban Land Institute's Award of Excellence for

14

large-scale development.

15

through maintenance of a careful balance between the

16

environment and the development to the benefit of

17

both the public and the private sectors in harmony.

18

This award was achieved

Generally speaking, the Kaanapali Beach

19

Resort is in favor of developing sound and

20

reasonable controls over light pollution which would

21

serve to benefit both resident and visitor

22

populations on Maui.

23

for the last 45 years contributed to the control of

24

light pollution via the use of fully shielded street

25

lights in the interest of preserving views of the

The Kaanapali Beach Resort has
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beautiful night -- Hawaiian night skies.
It was a component of the resort's master

3

planning developed during the 1960s to enhance the

4

environment and not degrade it.

5

each project within the resort is controlled by a

6

careful review of plans by an architectural review

7

committee comprised of design professionals in the

8

fields of architecture, engineering, landscape

9

architecture, and planning to guide development.

Along these lines,

10

improvement can occur without the architectural

11

review committee's approval.

12

No

Our concerns with the proposed outdoor

13

lighting rules, however, revolve around the

14

following concerns, which if not properly addressed

15

will result in the creation of a system of problems

16

rather than solutions, which we both seek.

17

comments and concerns for consideration are as

18

follows:

19

Public safety:

Our

The rules do not -- the rules

20

should not interfere with the ability to provide a

21

safe, well-illuminated environment as required to

22

establish a deterrent to crime and injury.

23

nearly impossible to adequately specify in advance

24

how many lumens are necessary to accomplish the

25

above given specific environmental circumstances
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1

which affect visibility, light absorption,

2

reflectivity, interference of light paths by

3

obstructions and land uses relative to the

4

environment.

5

cause injuries and increase crimes against residents

6

and visitors.

7

MR. TAGUCHI:

8

MR. HEDANI:

9

10

The proposed ordinance may in fact

Three minutes.
Thank you.

I'd like to come back after

everybody's finished.
CHAIR MOLINA:

For today I'm only allowing an additional

11

minute to testify, so you can go ahead and you have

12

another minute, and the members do have a copy of

13

your testimony as well and at the appropriate time

14

the members will review your concerns.

15

MR. HEDANI:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

18

Thank you.
If you don't finish in the next minute.

Proceed, Mr. Hedani.
MR. HEDANI:

The proposed ordinance may in fact cause

19

injuries.

20

petrels from injury, as important as that issue may

21

be to some, will provide us with no defense in a

22

court of law when sued for negligence an injury or

23

death as a result of a claimed defect in adequate

24

lighting.

25

To claim that we wanted to protect

We believe that to establish legislative
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criteria for adequate lighting for every square foot

2

of surface area in all conditions would be foolhardy

3

at best and fraught with liability.

4

ordinance is passed in its current draft form, the

5

county of Maui is put on notice that you will most

6

likely be brought into future lawsuits arising from

7

any accidents or crime on our properties resulting

8

from inadequate lighting.

9

different; however, the ordinance as drafted does

If the

Each circumstance is

not address this issue.

10

Compliance:

11

The rules are overreaching.

12

They would make compliance with its terms virtually

13

impossible to accomplish by the most conscientious

14

properties.

15

violate its terms to protect themselves from

16

liability.

17

how?

18

square foot of property to insure compliance?

19

would you then enforce compliance?

20

with, would you indemnify the property from

21

liability as a result of their compliance?

Who would enforce the provisions and

Who would light -- would you light meter every

22

MR.

23

MR. HEDANI:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Properties by necessity would need to

TAGUCHI:

How

Once complied

Four minutes.
Thank you.
Okay, thank you, Mr. Hedani.
Committee Members, any questions for the
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testifier?

Seeing none.

Thank you, Mr. Hedani.

2

And as I mentioned

3

earlier, Mr. Hedani's testimony has been supplied to

4

the Committee for review.
Next to testify on this item we have Lani

5
6

7

Correa, to be followed by Warren McCord.
MS. CORREA:

Aloha and good morning, Chair Molina and

8

Members of the Public Works and Traffic Committee.

9

My name is Lani Correa, and I'm the Executive

10

Director of the Maui Hotel Association.

11

reviewing this ordinance with individuals who have

12

engineering and security expertise, several issues

13

have been raised.

14

hope the Committee will look at carefully before

15

making any decisions are, number one, security

16

issues.

17

safety and security measures to ensure are we giving

18

careful consideration to safety and security

19

measures to ensure that public safety for our

20

residents, our visitors is first and foremost.

21

Should this ordinance be mandated, will we continue

22

to be recognized as a safe destination not only for

23

our visitors but for us, our families, our friends,

24

our residents?

25

In

However, two big concerns that we

We're giving careful consideration to

Liability issues, if this ordinance is
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1

mandated! who is going to be held responsible for

2

any incident that should happen due to lack of

3

lighting or proper lighting?

4

responsibility for any liability issue that occurs

5

should this ordinance be mandated?

6

ask is that you please review this ordinance very,

7

very carefully, keeping in mind security and

8

liability issues.

9

families, our friend and visitors is something that

10
11

Will the County take

Keeping our island safe for our

I know we are all concerned with.
CHAIR MOLINA:

12

Again, all we

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Correa.
Committee Members! questions for the

13

testifier?

Seeing none! thank you.

Next to testify

14

we have Mr. Warren McCord! to be followed by Jeanne

15

Skog.

16

MR. McCORD:

Good morning, Mr. Chair and Members of the

17

Committee.

My name is Warren McCord! and for a year

18

I helped develop this ordinance sitting here with

19

other members of the Committee.

20

that I learned more than I really did contribute.

21

live in Kula and I can experience the night sky any

22

time I want to walk out my front door or my back

23

door.

24

our citizens! and it's something we need to restore.

25

We have a world class facility at the top of the

And I have to admit
I

We no longer have that privilege for a lot of
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1

mountain and we need to protect that for our

2

economy, for the security of our country, and for

3

the whole astronomy program.
Let's not forget our little friends the

4
5

turtles.

6

It's important to pass this ordinance in some form

7

so that we have some control over light pollution,

8

and I urge immediate action.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

For them it's a matter of life and death.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. McCord.
Committee Members, questions for the

10
11

testifier?

12

testify we have Jeanne Skog, to be followed by

13

Cheryl King.

14

MS. SKOG:

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Good morning and aloha.

Next to

I'm Jeanne Skog from

15

the Maui Economic Development Board.

I'm here to

16

testify in support of the lighting ordinance, and I

17

have a few economic impact points to make.

18

already heard about Maui having one of the five best

19

viewing conditions in the world.

20

competitive advantage that you cannot -- that can't

21

be matched and can't be recreated.

22

asset for our economy and for our island.

23

also been informed by DBEDT that any lighting that

24

goes on on Maui, to the extent that it -- that it's

25

polluting, has an effect even on the Big Island

We've

This is a natural

So it's a huge
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1

viewing conditions r so that's another impact that

2

has come to lightr to our attention of late.

3

The high tech sector on Maui now employees

4

almost 1r200 people r and about half of those jobs

5

are tied to the work on Haleakala.

6

within this sector is about $70,000 a year.

7

payroll is about $40 million a year total, so about

8

half of that is associated with this work as well.

9

So it's a significant impact from that point of

The average wage
The

10

view.

11

island, including Boeing and CIC and so forth, but

12

more -- as importantly it's developed some

13

home-grown companies, like the recently developed

14

MOSAIC Laboratory, which is a spin-off of Oceanit,

15

that is serving the optics work of Haleakala.

16

It's drawing from major companies to the

There is a tremendous tourism impact that

17

this sector is having as well.

18

researchers and partners that come in on a regular

19

basis, conservatively it represents over 10 r OOO new

20

nights a year, which is over $10 million a year to

21

our economy.

22

tourism sector as well.

23

Because of military

So it's a diversification of the

FinallYr I would urge you to consult the Big

24

Island experience.

They've had actually a stricter

25

lighting ordinance for over ten years, and I think
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1

their experience with this would be very, very

2

important in terms of some of the liability concerns

3

that have come up.

4

to look at and those impacts to look at as we look

5

at shaping our ordinance.

6

encourage considering that.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I would highly

Okay, thank you, Ms. Skog.
Committee Members, questions for the

8

9

We are lucky to have that model

testifier?

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Next to

10

testify we have Cheryl King, to be followed by

11

Alastair Hebard.

12

MS. KING:

Good morning, everyone.

My name is Cheryl

13

King, and I work with Hawaii Wildlife Fund's

14

hawksbill sea turtle project.

15

time I believe I've testified on behalf of the

16

adverse lighting effects that they have on sea

17

turtles.

18

successful lighting retrofitting projects with

19

Leilani Kai Resort, and they've still remained

20

really, really happy with their lighting we've done

21

with them.

22

bright, you know, outer area next to the ocean and

23

their whole area was lit up like crazy and we had to

24

retrofit their lights because that was near one of

25

their -- one of our sea turtle beaches.

And this is the third

And I've talked before about one of our

They used to have a really, really
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just been thrilled with it.
They had a real problem with like security

3

and things like that, they were real worried about

4

the -- what would happen if the area was dark, and

5

they've been fine with it and they said that the

6

residents actually really do -- really do like it,

7

and so I think you guys have all been working so

8

hard on this ordinance for so many years.

9

three years now I think, and every time we've come

It's been

10

here I feel like the same things are brought up over

11

and over and over again, and it feels to me like

12

everybody's addressed this, each and every issue you

13

guys have brought up today.

14

but you guys have done your research and you've done

15

everything you need to do, I feel,

16

ticking really fast.

17

I'm not exactly sure,

and time is

Three years ago we had some nesting activity

18

in Makena and it's just -- Makena's just the best

19

area for sea turtles hands down.

20

new development we're coming up with in Makena,

21

we're worried about that with the effects of sea

22

turtles.

23

activity here this year, in Makena, and I already

24

notice a difference from three years ago.

25

see the sky glow really prevalently from Makena.

No contest.

This

That's where we're having sea turtle
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1

we were in Makena, from Wailea, Kihei, and you can

2

see it.

3

Makena development we're real worried about that.

4

So we just really need to pass this and get an

5

action before at least that starts coming.

It's just spreading, and with this new

And that's pretty much it.

6

Oh, yeah, and I

7

have an intern from New Jersey and she just can't

8

get over how this -- the sky is beautiful and the

9

Milky Way and that's just added to her turtle

10

experience, so just want to thank you guys for all

11

your hard work and let's just get this done.

12

you.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14
15
16

Thank

Thank you, Ms. King.
Committee Members, questions for the

testifier?

Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning,

17

Ms. King.

Thank you, again, for coming and

18

testifying.

19

you folks helped with the retrofit on, please.

20

MS. KING:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MS. KING:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MS. KING:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Can you again cite the property that

Yeah, it's Leilani Kai.
Lihilani?

Leilani.
11m sorry?

Leilani.
Lei, Leilani Kai?
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1

MS. KING:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MS. KING:

4

Yeah r L-E-I-L-A-N-I.

Yeah, it's in Kihei kind of by -- kind of

behind Ace Hardware, that little beach down there.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

the retrofit?

7

Thank your Leilani Kai.

MS. KING:

Can you tell me when you folks did

A couple years ago now, and so we haven't had

8

any turtles come back there unfortunatelYr but it's

9

ready for them, so ...

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

MS. KING:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Great.

You're welcome.
Thank you.

Thank you very much.
Thank you.
Next to testify is Alastair

13

Hebard, and so far nobody else has signed up to

14

testify.

15

public one last opportunity to testify on this item.

16

You still have time to come up to the secretary's

17

desk to sign up if you choose to do so.

18

MR. HEBARD:

The Chair will give the members of the

Good morning r everybody.

I'm testifying on

19

behalf of myself and also the sea turtles.

20

marine biologist and I've been living here on Maui

21

for about the past five years and working with

22

turtles over the past three years here.

23

noticed the effects on the mainland in Florida where

24

they have to actually dig up the nests and move them

25

because the lighting is so bad and seen how
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sensitive these animals are.
I think it's in everybody's best interest and

2
3

our -- the whole Maui -- you know, living here on

4

Maui and the experience of being on Maui and having

5

the dark sky and having the wonderful experiences

6

with marine life that people here are fortunate

7

enough to have.

8

if we -- if we continued with the lighting and the

9

way it's going.

We'd be basically walking backwards

I know this has been an issue for a

10

while and I really would like to see something get

11

pushed forward and completed on the books so that we

12

have something to work with, instead of -- instead

13

of nothing, which is what's occurring right now.
I have also experienced -- recently I was on

14
15

the Big Island at the University of Hilo and noticed

16

their low pressure sodium, and at no point did I

17

feel unsafe walking through the campuses there.

18

no point was I tripping over stairs or anything.

19

was -- it was fine from a safety standpoint.

20

think we all have a tendency to be very fearful of

21

dark areas, but then again, the more you light

22

things up, the more really dark areas you create.

23

So I hope that we can push this through, and thank

24

you for your time.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, sir.
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Committee Members, questions?

1

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.

Yeah, if you can just state your name

for the record, sir.

4

MR. HEBARD:

My name is Alastair Hebard.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

MR. HEBARD:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MR. HEBARD:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Alastair?

Yes.
Thank you, sir.

Thank you.
Thank you.

And let's see, we have --

10

Ms. Bernard, you can go ahead and testify and sign

11

up after.

12

MS. BERNARD:

Please state your name for the record.

Hannah Bernard.

Good morning.

Good seeing

13

you guys again.

14

ordinance with you folks and some of the folks in

15

the audience, and I'm here to testify in support of

16

it once again.

17

understand that.

18

prevented the problems that are happening at

19

Kaanapali.

20

dumped there, and I think that we really need to not

21

let this ordinance be held hostage to this litigious

22

society that we live in.

23

As you know, I worked on the

I'm hearing a lot of fear, and I
Unfortunately, lighting hasn't

I understand there's (inaudible) being

Unfortunately people are going to sue no

24

matter what happens and they're going to blame the

25

resorts or the County or the State or the Federal
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1

government.

We've seen it with Haleakala National

2

Park, an unfortunate incident happened where

3

somebody lost their life and the park is being sued

4

for $2 million and they lost that suit.

5

appeal.

6

we have to put signs allover our streams

7

everywhere?

8

our visitors to be aware of the dangers of just

9

living in an island in terms of the natural

I hope they

And we live in very challenging times.

Could we do a better job of educating

10

environment?

11

positive ways with videos on our airlines and not

12

with this fear of we're going to get sued, so

13

somebody better take responsibility or join us in

14

the suit.

15

Do

Yes.

And we could do this in a

I really want to see a major shift with the

16

hotel industry toward how we can use changing our

17

lighting to capitalize on supporting our visitor

18

industry, because I know that folks who come to Maui

19

love it for the way it is and they would love to see

20

that they're helping to keep it the way it is, to

21

protect it the way it is.

22

So I urge you to go ahead and pass this, push

23

it to the next level, because it has been through so

24

much review.

25

She's just been on the beach again last night.

And like Cheryl said, time is passing.
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1

Night after night this girl sits out on the beach

2

and watches over the hatchlings and the mothers that

3

come up and she's out there with others supporting

4

her and with her and at no time has she been

5

threatened in the dark at Makena with a permit to be

6

there.

7

fear that's getting in the way of moving forward and

8

I'd love to see us get past the fear towards how we

9

make this a positive for all concerned, the visitors

10
11
12

It's the kind of thing that there's a lot of

and our wildlife.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Mahalo.

Thank you, Ms. Bernard.
Committee Members, questions for the

13

testifier?

14

on up and testify and sign up afterwards.

15

state your name for the record.

16

MR. ALTENBERG:

Seeing none.

Thank you.

You can come
Please

Yes, I'm Lee Altenberg and I served on the

17

Outdoor Lighting Standards Subcommittee that came up

18

with this draft ordinance.

19

points to address from the testimony that's been

20

given this morning.

21

interest of the Subcommittee that no compromise to

22

security and outdoor safety be caused by the

23

language in this bill.

24

are concerned about that, if they look at the bill,

25

they would see there's nothing that mandates that

I just had a couple of

It was always a primary

So I think for those that
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1

any outdoor lighting be inadequate.

2

there's mandates that the IES standards be met.

3

In fact,

So basically what this ordinance says is you

4

can do any kind of lighting you like as long as

5

you're not polluting the night sky and not doing

6

light trespass on your neighbors.

7

the kind of constraints that would cause a resort to

8

have to put in inadequate lighting.

9

and another thing is to remember that existing

So these are not

So basically

10

lighting is not -- is not addressed in this bill.

11

But I might add that Boulder, Colorado recently

12

enacted an outdoor lighting standards ordinance that

13

they looked at what kind of amortization period

14

would be -- cause minimal impact and they came up

15

with 15 years.

16

Colorado 15 years to come into compliance, and

17

another community had something like a 20-year

18

amortization period.

19

Committee to consider that as a timetable for

20

bringing all the lights into compliance with good

21

outdoor lighting standards.

22

So they've given -- given Boulder,

And

I

would encourage the

And I think also one of the leading
I found no

23

contention is about low pressure sodium.

24

documents supporting any concept that low pressure

25

sodium light interferes with depth perception or any
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1

other aspect of vision except for color rendition,

2

and this bill makes explicit exceptions for the

3

circumstances when color rendition is important that

4

low pressure sodium would not be required.

5

maybe those need to be fine tuned a bit.

6

example, places like -- of high evening pedestrian

7

activity like Front Street might be something we

8

want to exempt from the low pressure sodium

9

requirement, but certainly a parking lot or

And
For

10

intersection is not going to be a place where, you

11

know, somebody -- the color of their shirt is

12

particularly important.
Now, the question about law enforcement and

13

14

will low pressure sodium, the problem with color

15

rendition interfere with law enforcement, we found

16

no evidence that it causes a practical impairment of

17

law enforcement.

18

we have to balance -- we have decision making in the

19

face of uncertainty.

20

the existing kinds of lights are doing to Haleakala

21

and will do --

22

MR. TAGUCHI:

23

MR. ALTENBERG:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

MR. ALTENBERG:

It's certainly a hypothetical, but

On the one hand we know what

Three minutes.
-- and -

may I have an additional minute?

Yes, proceed.
The speculation as to what low pressure
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sodium lamps will do to law enforcement or crime

2

activity is basically without data, and so we have

3

to balance a real consequence with a hypothetical

4

one, and, you know, those are difficult calls to

5

make.

6

communities that have low pressure sodium, they have

7

not experienced great problems from the documents

8

that we were able to find.

But from other police departments in other

And so I would ask the Committee to weigh

9

10

that very closely and look at the evidence, the

11

concrete evidence on that issue.

12

this ordinance will not interfere with adequate

13

lighting in any way.

14

from lighting up their neighbors without their

15

consent and prevent them from spilling light into

16

the public skies.

17

continue with excellent lighting --

18

MR. TAGUCHI:

19

MR. ALTENBERG:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

22

So basically I

It will merely prevent people

And so I anticipate now we will

Four minutes.
into the future.

Thank you.

Thank you, Dr. Altenberg.
Committee Members, questions for the

testifier?

Member Pontanilla.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

MR. ALTENBERG:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Good morning.

Good morning.
One question.

You mentioned
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1

that there weren't any issues in regards to low

2

lighting in different areas.

3

Committee take a look at the ordinance on the Big

4

Island and if there were any concerns by the Police

5

Department as well as the Fire Department?

6

MR. ALTENBERG:

By any chance did the

We found one document that was written by

7

Mr. Horcajo from the Big Island quoting one of the

8

Chiefs of Police there/ if I recall correctly,

9

saying that there was concern at first but that it

10

has not proven to be a practical problem and they

11

have been using -- living under it now for 16 years.

12

So that's -- that's the main piece of data that we

13

were going by as far as the Big Island experience.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Thank you, Mr. Altenberg.

16

Thank you, Chair.

Next testifier, I

17

believe there's someone -- okay, Mr. Hoonan, you can

18

go ahead and testify and you can sign up afterwards.

19

MR. HOONAN:

Chairman Molina, Committee, my name is Rob

20

Hoonan.

I'm the Director of Engineering at the

21

Grand wailea Resort.

22

of my opinions, and I was a resource member for this

23

ordinance.

24

months.

25

very much a learning experience for everybody.

I wanted to just convey some

I've been involved with it for about ten

As previously spoken here, this has been
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1

brought in a hospitality industry perspective to the

2

group, but, frankly,

3

testimony and efforts and sincere intentions of the

4

many parts that -- of individuals that comprised not

5

only the Committee but the resources that were

6

brought forward.

I was very impressed by the

I think it's very important that we look at

7

8

many issues here.

And just like previously spoken a

9

few minutes ago, we need to strike a balance here.

10

I think that balance needs to be struck with common

11

sense, something that we all need to look at from a

12

perspective of what is good for our community.

13

frankly with the rules and some of the specifics in

14

this ordinance, I do not believe that that medium

15

point has been met.

16

progress.

17

some type of ordinance, and a lighting ordinance is

18

necessary.

19

that.

20

that will shape what that ordinance is.

21

frankly think that police concerns, safety concerns

22

have to be addressed, as well as wildlife and other

23

areas.

24

very, very important to us.

25

balance here and have an ordinance that works and

And

I think this is a work in

I definitely think that we need to have

There's many, many reasons that we need

However, we also need to look at the reasons
And I

For instance, the Haleakala Observatory,
We need to strike a
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fits.
I think that also the compliancy issues are

2
3

huge.

We need to really look at that.

Does this

4

work?

Is it unyielding?

5

be effective?

6

specifically address issues that are out there

7

quickly and effectively, and that's something that

8

we need to do.

9

three minutes go up, I want to say that us as a

Is it effective?

Will it

Do we have an ordinance that will

Also really quickly here before my

10

hospitality industry have an inherent responsibility

11

to preserve what is wildlife, Haleakala, everything

12

here.

13

something years, where I believe that we need to

14

preserve what we have and we really, really need to

15

work towards something that is effective for

16

everybody across the board.

17
18
19

Many of us have lived here, myself over 30

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hoonan.
Committee Members, questions?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Member Kane.

Good morning, Mr. Hoonan.
I appreciate your

20

Thank you for being here.

21

presence.

22

your -- of your testimony is to share with us

23

specifically if you can or if you can provide us at

24

some point maybe some jotted notes where the balance

25

is not being met specific to the language in the

I guess for us the important component of
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proposed draft ordinance that's before us.

2

would really help uS r againr understand specifically

3

what

4

that in your opinion hasn't been met.

5

That

what the balance you folks are looking for

MR. HOONAN:

And at that point I'm not speaking -- thank
Mr. Kane.

At this point what I'm speaking of

6

your

7

is not necessarily from the hospitality industry

8

alone.

9

the safety of our visitors is important r and the

Security is a big issue for us.

Obviously

10

impact of some type of situation out there that

11

would lend itself to incidents would be verYr very

12

detrimental to our economy here on this island.

13

also I guess I'm speaking from a citizen's

14

standpoint.

15

police.

16

Department.

17

issues out there as well as the wildlife r the --

18

these things --

19

But

I think that we need to listen to the

I think that we need to listen to the Fire
I think we need to listen to other

FranklYr I don't think we've met that medium

20

pointr and we have letter -- one letter from

21

somebody on the Big Island.

22

Committee that we go out and we seek more

23

information regards to what low pressure sodium can

24

do to uS r that we also look at what previous

25

existing legislation is out there that could

I would urge this
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1

possibly mitigate some of this light trespass that's

2

very real, and there are issues that are still not

3

dealt with I think from previous shielding or

4

mandates with, for instance, our street lighting

5

that we could possibly mitigate some of this even

6

more.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, if I may.

Thank you.

The

8

other -- the other question I have is if perhaps you

9

or your counterparts here on Maui have -- whether

10

it's, you know, through Ms. Correa and the Hotel

11

Association, have also contacted your -- your resort

12

friends over on the Big Island along the Waikoloa

13

Resort area who have been currently under this type

14

of ordinance for, you know, over a decade now and

15

what impacts specific to your concerns are still a

16

concern of theirs, or if there is some sort of

17

documentation that helps us understand, you know, if

18

they're having those concerns, then we need to hear

19

them.

20

If there are statistical data that's

21

available that shows that safety issues have

22

increased or there -- and they've enhanced the

23

concerns there, I'd like to know if you folks have

24

done that.

25

see you do that and provide us -- because, you know,

And if you haven't, we'd sure like to
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1

obviously you're -- that's -- you're part of the

2

hospitality industry.

3

You know, you -- we don't need to recreate wheels,

4

and so we want to make sure that what we're doing is

5

a good thing.

6

is going to help us with that.

7

MR. HOONAN:

They are.

They're under it.

And I think your folks communication

And I'd be very, very happy to provide that

8

for the Committee.

Anything I can do from the

9

hospitality standpoint on the Big Island

I

do

10

have a lot of connections over there and we can

11

definitely speak to them.

12

Of course I have nothing written, but, Dain, I can

13

actually do that for you, and I'd be pleased to and

14

privileged to do that and provide information to

15

further shape this into something that I feel would

16

be an effective ordinance.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

We have spoken to them.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Member Kane.

19

Thank you, Mr. Hoonan.

20

At this time is there anyone else in the

21

gallery that would like to testify?

22

up, sir.

23

MR. HEDANI:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Please come on

Please state your name for the record.

Wayne Hedani.
Oh, excuse me, Mr. Hedani, you did have a

chance to testify earlier.
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1

MR. HEDANI:

2

CHAIR MOI,INA:

3

4

Right.
We're just -- today we're only permitting

people to testify once on the item.
MR. HEDANI:

Okay.

So I won't be able to finish up?

I

5

gave you half of what our position is and I wanted

6

to assure you that we have recommended solutions in

7

the second half of what we're presenting.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Right, I took note of your written

testimony.

So, Members, if you'll note Mr. Hedani's

10

testimony, he did offer some suggestions to I guess

11

foster a lighting bill that might be palatable to

12

all.
Is there anyone else that has not testified

13
14

that would like to testify now?

Please come on up

15

to the podium, sir, and you can sign up at the

16

Secretary's desk upon completion of your testimony.
Members and members of the general public, we

17
18

will have a ten-minute -- short break and then a

19

ten-minute presentation to update everyone on the

20

outdoor -- proposed outdoor lighting bill by

21

Mr. Maberry from the University of Hawaii.
Proceed, sir.

22
23

MR. BULSON:

Good morning.

My name is Gary Bulson.

I'm a

24

Senior Director of Engineering for Hyatt Hotels here

25

in Hawaii.

I do reside and work here at the
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1

Kaanapali Hyatt, Maui.

I've had the good fortune of

2

also working on the Big Island when Waikoloa was a

3

Hyatt many years ago and was very involved in trying

4

to maintain that light balance of up lighting and

5

down lighting throughout the Waikoloa Resort.

6

of my statement today is really to -- again, as this

7

process moves forward.

8

case is that the ordinance really was in place many,

9

many years ago, so as the resort was designed and

Part

The good thing in Waikoloa's

10

developed, it was really easier in those days to

11

have the infrastructure to allow you to have that

12

control.

13

Unfortunately for us here in Maui the

14

infrastructure is installed and I have not yet

15

discovered any really new technologies that are

16

currently I guess accessible to give us that great

17

control of up lighting and down lighting like we

18

would like to have.

19

of electricity today, the more up lighting you turn

20

off at 11:00 o'clock, it really will help us all.

21

Quite honestly, with the cost

So, again, I just want to err on the side of

22

caution as we move forward to give those existing

23

resorts the opportunity to carefully move forward at

24

a plan that will allow us to get control without

25

necessarily expending exorbitant funds,
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1

and giving that phasing in time to allow us to come

2

up with those good plans.
On the areas of safety, working in Kaanapali,

3
4

we do have quite a bit of incidents that occur more

5

in the summer months than in the winter months.

6

I'm sure that our law enforcement folks will also

7

perhaps recognize that as well.

8

little bit difficult.

The more travelers are here

9

in the summer months.

We do have folks that come in

And

It does get a

10

and take advantage of the purses on the beach or

11

kind of take advantage of our good travelers.

12

found that lighting has been effective as long as

13

it's carefully placed and to deter and keep folks

14

from -- as we'll call it, making our resort a little

15

bit harder to come in and take advantage of your

16

customers.

17

we're very respectful of our neighbors and we'll

18

continue to support a good bill that moves forward.

19

That's all.

20
21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

We

So we are very careful about that, but

Thank you.

Thank you, sir.
Committee Members, questions?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Member Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Bulson,

23

for being here and providing some comment about your

24

experience over in Waikoloa.

25

important for us to understand.

I think that's real
And I guess my
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1

question would revolve around the efforts of

2

retrofitting your property to work towards some

3

some compliancy issues.

4

doesn't deal with existing lighting, but there was a

5

suggestion -- and I think that's something that we

6

need to look at regarding the actual phasing in

7

process.

8

from the Boulder model that was recently adopted

9

gave us a 15-year window looking at minimal impacts,

10

you know, the financial impacts of that retrofit, or

11

of that phase, phasing in.

12

you folks look at if we're looking at a ten- , 15-,

13

20-year type of phase in if it goes beyond the

14

existing bill that we have that only deals with

15

existing and new -- excuse me, deals with new

16

lighting, not existing?

17

MR. BULSON:

Now, granted this bill

And I think a number that was thrown out

Sure.

Is that something that

I believe that as you define carefully

18

the rules going forward,

that it does allow you to

19

budget carefully and then begin some of that

20

interfacing so that you're not compromising both

21

sides, that you're trying to maintain the aesthetics

22

of a good resort, at the same time you're trying to

23

protecting, you know, that lighting from crossing

24

over boundaries, if you will, and maintaining those

25

good color standards that we want to protect the
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1

observatories.

2

plan.

3
4

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

CHAIR MOLINA:

10
11

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Member Kane.
Thank you, Mr. Bulson.

for the testifier?

Any other questions

Okay, seeing none.

Thank you.

One last opportunity for testimony.

8
9

Okay, great.

Thank you, sir.

6

7

So, yes, there can be a phasing in

come on up, Mr. Chong.

Just

You can sign up at the desk

later.
MR. CHONG:

Rick Chong, electrical engineer, lighting

12

designer, and I served on the Subcommittee, as most

13

of you know.

14

clear and then a statement representing the lighting

15

industry.

16

light pollution as a separate issue.

17

separate that issue from low pressure sodium.

18

keep that clear in your mind.

19

with all the other light sources out there other

20

than -- outside of low pressure sodium, by just

21

shielding -- fully shielding lights and proper

22

aiming we can control light trespass, light

23

pollution.

24

25

I just want to make a couple of points

We can do and control light trespass,
You've got to

You know, we can --

Okay, the low pressure sodium comes into
effect for obviously the observatories and the
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turtles, and I understand all the scientific data

2

and I agree with it, but how do you balance their

3

needs with the aesthetics of the resorts and the

4

aesthetics of the commercial areas and things like

5

that?

6

Okay, low pressure sodium addresses the astronomers

7

and the environmental issues, but you can still

8

achieve light control through -- light trespass and

9

pollution by just shielding and things like that

10

But they're really two separate issues.

without having to use low pressure sodium.

Okay.

The lighting industry as a whole -- and I'm a

11
12

member of the IESNA, I'm a member of Dark Sky

13

Association -- is fully supportive of light

14

pollution and trespass legislation, but there needs

15

to be a balance in communities as to what we can do

16

and what we cannot do as lighting designers and

17

addressing the needs of both security, safety, the

18

aesthetics of resorts and places like that.

19

that's basically all I got to say.

20
21

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

And

Thank you.

Committee Members, any questions for

Mr. Chong?

Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes, and good morning, Mr. Chong.

23

And thanks for all your input during the

24

Subcommittee work.

25

you just need to help me understand.

My question is -- and I guess
High pressure
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1

sodium lights, even if you shield, even if you

2

direct, don't we deal with a reflection or a

3

reflective component that causes problems with

4

with light trespass or eventually light pollution if

5

you have enough of it?

6

even with directions, just the reflections off the

7

ground up into the sky, if there's enough of it out

8

there, we have some problems; isn't that correct?

9
10
11

MR. CHONG:

Even with proper shielding,

That is correct, but that would also be true

for low pressure sodium.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

But is there a difference?

12

And, again, I'm just trying to understand it.

13

don't know the answer, so that's why I'm asking.

14

MR. CHONG:

Sure.

I

The reason why -- and this is a real

15

simple description of it.

Low pressure sodium is

16

monochromatic, meaning it's one singular wave length

17

in color.

18

building is painted in that color, everything you

19

see it turns to a shade of gray or black or

20

whatever.

21

they can filter out that one wave length and it

22

eliminates that light pollution for their

23

observations.

24

light sources like florescent and incandescent and

25

halogen and a lot of things that are out there, the

And unless you are wearing or your

And so for the astronomers especially,

With high pressure sodium and other
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1

color spectrum of the light make up is all the way

2

across the visible bend.

3

all that light pollution, they wouldn't have

4

anything to look at.

5

also reflect off the ground and provide brightening

6

of the dark sky.

7

it allows them to observe what they need to see.

8
9
10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
comments.
CHAIR MOLINA:

So if they filtered out

So low pressure sodium does

It just they can filter it out so

Thank you.

Thank you for your

I appreciate it.
Thank you, Member Kane.

Mr. Chong, I have one quick question for you.

11
12

You know, we're not light experts here.

13

way, thank you for all your work on the

14

Subcommittee, as well as Mr. Maberry, Mr. Altenberg,

15

Mr. McCord, and Ms. Bernard.

16

your efforts that you all put in.

17

talking about a balance, do you believe with your

18

professional expertise that many of the objectives

19

to reduce light pollution could be reached by

20

implementing a mixture of low pressure sodium with

21

the high pressure sodium as well as the shielding

22

recommendations?

23

MR. CHONG:

I believe so.

And by the

We appreciated all
Are you, when

I mean, I've stated in meetings

24

that we would not have a problem with low pressure

25

sodium on streets and in parking lots where, you
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1

know/ lighting color and aesthetics isn't a big

2

issue/ but to force that issue upon other areas in a

3

resort, let's say, that -- we have a hard time with

4

that.

5

already taken to heart what the community is -- is

6

aware of and what is trying to be passed here, and

7

we've

8

for on our projects out here are fully shielded.

9

we do some up lighting of some aspect of the project

I mean all our work here on Maui, we've

you know, all the specifications we call
If

10

for aesthetic reasons, it's on a time clock, it's

11

shut off at 11:00, it's not part of the security

12

lighting system or safety lighting system, we have

13

something else in place that is fully shielded and,

14

you know, appropriately designed so that it's not

15

providing pollution or trespass into other

16

properties.

17

already in our designs in anticipation of this

18

ordinance.

19

think it -- you know/ if we can find a balance

20

between low pressure sodium and the rest of the

21

light sources, it would work.

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chong.
Any other questions for Mr. Chong at this

24
25

And our clients appreciate that.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

22

23

So we've tried to be the good citizen

time?

Seeing none.

Thank you.
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Anyone else in the gallery that would like to

1

2

testify on our item today?

Seeing none.

If there's

3

no objection, Members, the Chair will close public

4

testimony for our item.

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you very much, Members.

7

Members, prior to going into our presentation, the

8

Chair would just like to offer a few comments as to

9

why we're meeting today.

We're looking at reviewing

10

the proposed draft bill to establish outdoor

11

lighting standards for the preservation of our night

12

sky and for astronomical concerns as well as

13

wildlife concerns, and even to some point the

14

cultural aspect here in Maui County.

15

would like to utilize this meeting to determine a

16

clear direction as to the future of this proposal

17

here for outdoor lighting in Maui County, and the

18

draft ordinance that's before you took many, many

19

months, and I believe it initially started back in

20

the mid-1990s and only over the last several years

21

has it been receiving a lot of attention.

22

And the Chair

And that our last meeting on this, November

23

3rd of 2003, the Committee received presentations

24

from former Subcommittee members and various experts

25

on the draft bill, and today of course our purpose,
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1

the Chair was not intent on making a decision today,

2

however, but I would like to continue the

3

discussions as we get closer to considering the

4

passage of this ordinance.

5

lot more movement towards a dark skies initiative

6

here in the community.

7

and I think some of you have gone to other places as

8

well, we've seen many places on the mainland that

9

have implemented dark skies ordinance in the -- I

And the -- we've had a

I've seen from my travels

10

guess -- how shall I put it?

11

this here.

12

skies and as well as defense issues as well to help

13

track our

14

I'm trying to frame

In the interest of preserving night

track satellites.

So I think it's something that bears some

15

serious consideration, for discussion purposes

16

anyway, and with what's going to be presented to you

17

in just a couple of minutes, hopefully will give all

18

of us a clear perspective as to the importance as to

19

why a dark skies ordinance may be worthy of

20

consideration by this County and community.

21

that being said, the Chair would like to call for a

22

five-minute break to set up for our presentation.

23

Meeting in recess.

24

RECESS:

25

RECONVENE:

(Gavel) .

10: 10 a.m.
10: 17 a.m.
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(Gavel) .

CHAIR MOLINA:

Public Works and Traffic

2

Committee meeting for August 19th is now back in

3

session.
Members, we will now review a presentation

4

5

from Mr. Mike Maberry from the University of Hawaii

6

as it relates to our proposed outdoor lighting

7

ordinance.

8

Mr. Maberry.

9
10

So I will turn the mike over to

(PowerPoint presentation by Mike Maberry)
MR. MABERRY:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair, Council

11

Members.

12

Outdoor Lighting Standards was established under the

13

Public Works and Traffic Committee, as has been

14

discussed, and I was lucky enough to serve as a

15

member of that Committee.

16

worked diligently for almost a whole year receiving

17

testimony and comments from the public.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

MR. MABERRY:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

MR. MABERRY:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

24
25

In January 2002 the Subcommittee on

Excuse me, Mr. Maberry.
Yes.
Can we have a mike sound check.
Testing.

One, two.

There we go.

Much better.

Pardon the interruption.
MR. MABERRY:

As was mentioned, we

Thank you.

Continue.

There were -- we received testimony and

comments from the public, the business community,
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1

experts on lighting, astronomy, endangered birds and

2

sea turtles, as well as various departments of Maui

3

county government, many of whom were also before you

4

today.
To give you a little bit of background, some

5
6

of you have seen some of this before, and due to the

7

light pollution in this room it's a little difficult

8

to see compared to on this screen, but right over

9

here is Hawaii.

This is a shot

it's sort of an

10

accumulation of satellite shots or a mosaic of

11

satellite shots, and you can see the major pollution

12

sites around the world.

13

close up of the Hawaiian islands, this, again, was

14

from a satellite.

15

around Maui, even some starting up on some of the

16

outlying areas, and this is -- this is a real close

17

up.

18

station.

19

actually see the outline of Maui there in the

20

corner.

21

is the Big Island with Maui up here in this corner

22

here.

23

To give you a little more

You can clearly see the hot spots

This is actually from the -- from the space
This is Oahu and this is Maui.

This is the Kahului-Wailuku area.

You can

And this

Just to remind you of some of the things that

24

were mentioned by various people, that this is sort

25

of the typical dark sky, if you can get away from
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1

everything.

2

Milky Way, as was mentioned in earlier testimony,

3

millions and millions and billions of stars, but

4

this is sort of the sky glow that we typically get

5

in residential areas around the country, around the

6

world.

7

city, the better.

8
9

Those are not clouds.

That is the

So the farther away from -- you get from the

With regards to low pressure sodium, I want
to just use this slide for a moment.

This shows the

10

various wave lengths of light from different

11

sources, but Rick did a very good job of explaining

12

it, except for one

13

that is that there is a layer in the atmosphere,

14

sometimes referred to as the sodium layer, that

15

filters out that particular narrow band of light

16

that Rick was talking about.

17

band of light that the turtles or that the -- that

18

the night flying birds see and they do not associate

19

that band of light with stars, which they use for

20

navigation.

21

can -- the astronomers and those who do space

22

surveillance can use a filter to filter it out

23

because we don't get any useful information from

24

that band anyhow.

25

and objects do not reach us in that wave length that

one small point, if I may, and

So it is not a natural

So that's another reason that, yes, we

It does not -- light from stars
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is

that is useful.
These are just some shots that show you

2
3

already some of the light pollution that we have

4

here on Maui in the Kahului area and Wailuku area.

5

This is just an example I'd like to run through real

6

quickly about good lighting and bad lighting.

7

you want to try to set up some lighting, obviously

8

there's a lot of loss here in this area just going

9

up into the sky from the typical globes, which we do

If

10

have some examples of in this island in Kihei.

This

11

is another typical lighting like we have in existing

12

big box stores here until the Kahului area where the

13

light just goes up into the sky, a lot of it does.

14

Some of that -- the darker light toward the

15

top is I think trying to represent the type of light

16

that the Chairman was referring to as reflected

17

light.

18

for or looking for.

19

sodium full cutoff lights in the parking lot area

20

and the light that you see -- the down lights in

21

these areas here are white light, where you have

22

color rendition, you can see the items you wish to

23

buy or the store areas that you're going into, in

24

and out of.

25

in real life here in a little while.

Whereas this is what we are sort of hoping
This is the use of low pressure

And I'll show another example of that
This is a shot
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1

of San Diego.

You can still -- there's enough

2

ambient lightr other light sources around that you

3

can tell that that is a red car.

4

color rendition is not great r but it's not

5

completely gray.

AdmittedlYr the

This is a very good example of lighting r use

6
7

of low pressure sodium, and that's the yellow -- the

8

yellow tone you have here and you have your white

9

light at your entrances.

Another example of the use

10

of low pressure sodium on highways.

11

don't think it's a prison.

12

sheriff facilitYr California.

13

mixing low pressure sodium with other white light

14

sources.

15

would impose reasonable restrictions on new or

16

replaced lighting systems on public and private

17

roads.

18

we're interested in seeing the use of low pressure

19

sodium primarily on

for street lighting and for

20

parking lot lighting.

Ideally it would be useful

21

along the shoreline r and that's I think what some

22

folks may be a little bit confused as -- that this

23

ordinance is requiring.

24

ordinance r it is not requiring that.

25

This is a --

I

I think it's a jailr a
Other examples of

Before you today is a draft ordinance that

That's something that Rick mentioned.

To my understanding of the

But after the effective date of this
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1

ordinance, okay, after the effective date, as noted

2

in Section 20.35.30, no one will have to replace an

3

existing lighting system.

4

placed on new installations.

5

discussion about some retrofit.

6

course be appreciated.

7

not -- due to various discussion groups that were

8

held both as part of the Committee and side

9

meetings, we were trying to avoid having any kind of

Restrictions will only be
There was some
That would of

That would help, but that's

10

an economic impact on the visitor industry or the

11

security industry by -- by basically grandfathering

12

everything that is in existence.

13

Under Section 20.35.50, General Exemptions,

14

we have exemptions for specifically emergency

15

lighting, fuel lighting, like tiki torches and such

16

used around the resort areas, holiday lighting for

17

those who like to enjoy their Christmas with lots of

18

lights, and water feature lighting.

19

reasonable applications are excluded from any

20

restrictions toward requiring low pressure sodium.

21

These all with

Sections 20.35.60 establishes the Maui County

22

Outdoor Lighting Standards Committee.

23

made up, as you heard earlier, of experts from the

24

lighting industry, Hawaiian culture, wildlife

25

biology, astronomy, and the general public to advise
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1

the Department of Public Works and Waste Management.

2

This is not creating a brand new additional

3

Committee, which I'm sure the Council members would

4

appreciate.

5

Light Standards Committee that Mr. Sutrov is a

6

member of at this time.

It would replace the existing Street

Section 20.35.70, Lamp Standards, establishes

7

8

the most important tool of this draft, which we've

9

been discussing, and

for reducing light pollution

10

by requiring the use of fully shielded, low pressure

11

sodium vapor lamps for all new -- I repeat, all new

12

street light and parking lighting systems.

13

already discussed the significance of low pressure

14

sodium.

And I've

15

Section 20.35.70 provides exemptions --

16

additional exemptions from use of low pressure

17

sodium vapor for areas specifically that are outdoor

18

sales areas, outdoor eating areas, which would be

19

beneficial to the resorts, industrial or mechanical

20

assembly or repair areas, recreational, sports, and

21

public assembly areas, advertising and architectural

22

accent lighting, they would not be required to use

23

low pressure sodium.

24

25

The remaining sections establish standards
for non-low pressure sodium vapor lighting systems
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1

or luminaries with an emphasis on reducing dangerous

2

glare or light trespass.

3

when you can see the bulb. These are the existing

4

street lights that we have on Maui County right now.

5

Actually it's a mixture of these.

6

installed in most areas.

7

Band-Aid approach to doing shielding added after

8

fact, and that is what is being installed in most

9

new areas, although unfortunately not all.

10

And glare is basically

This is what was

This is sort of the

Here's an example of the difference between

11

shielded and non-shielded in the same area.

12

a fully shielded -- this is in Kihei, by the way,

13

and then these are not shielded at all.

14

gives you an idea -- this is an example of what

15

glare is.

16

getting older, such as myself, when you're driving,

17

this glare is very annoying.

18

things we would like to address.

19

examples of good lighting systems for putting the

20

light down.

21

are some very bad examples.

22

integration of lighting systems into the area.

23

fact, Wailea has some of the best lighting around.

24

25

This is

So this

It's very difficult for people who are

This is one of the
These are some

This is what fully shielding is.

These

This is a good

This is the high tech park.

Here's an

example again of glare with an unshielded light.
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1

I'm just going to kind of skip through these.

2

are our big box store lighting systems.

3

very tall.

4

some examples of that earlier.

5

addressed in this ordinance is -- are the filling

6

stations or canopy lighting, and I just want you to

7

see that there are -- it is possible to reduce

8

glare.

9

typical lighting system that we have in most of our

They shine light everywhere.

These

They're
You saw

One thing that is

This a good lighting system.

This is the

10

filling stations.

Just to show you that we do have

11

some of the globes that I mentioned earlier.
This is a very bad thing, mercury vapor

12
13

lamps.

In fact as they wear out, they actually

14

increase their draw of electricity, and

15

unfortunately you can just walk in and buy them.

16

The Big Island -- this is actually one of the

17

weaknesses on the Big Island, is that you can still

18

purchase and install these even though they have

19

their ordinance in place.

20

of sports lighting.

21

is a new design of sports lighting systems.

22

an old one.

23

little light trespass, which is not specifically

24

addressed in this ordinance but looked at through

25

the process.

There are good examples

I'd like to show you that this

These are two older ones.
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These are all good lighting systems.

1

Again,

2

an example of glare.

And this is an example -- I'm

3

just going to kind of run through these real quick.

4

Good and bad and best.

5

of this in the Wailea area.

6

excellent.

7

moment.

8

lighting for a lot of the Wailea area.

9

excellent lighting.

And in fact you'll see a lot
This is actually very

I should have a shot of this in a

Yeah, right here.

This is the pedestrian
This is

The Hawaii Island County made a commitment to

10
11

protect their night sky by passing a similar

12

ordinance to this -- in fact it's what this draft

13

was based on -- back in 1988, as was mentioned.

14

Major differences between the draft -- this draft

15

and the Hawaii Island County ordinance include

16

Hawaii's particular ordinance has a required

17

replacement schedule for existing mercury vapor lamp

18

systems, and again, they would be grandfathered In

19

ours.

20

residential incandescent illumination and

21

searchlights used for advertising.

22

already taken a stand against using searchlights for

23

advertising.

24

25

There are exemptions for fully shielded

Maui County has

Additionally, they allow the use of partially
shielded low pressure sodium vapor lights, and
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1

that's something that a couple of people mentioned

2

that is a weakness on the Big Island, I think

3

primarily because of the lighting systems that were

4

available back in 1988, but they are only -- some of

5

them are only partially shielded, and so that does

6

cause a glow.

7

impact on the astronomers so much or the birds, the

8

night flying birds and sea turtles, it does impact

9

the enjoyment of the night sky by the general

10
11

While it will not have a negative

public.
So those are some of the differences and

12

weakness with regard to the Hawaii ordinance, Hawaii

13

county ordinance.

14

exemptions -- additional exemptions for emergency

15

lighting, water feature lighting, which we were told

16

was very important to the resort areas, and for

17

safety, and it establishes, as

18

ago, the Maui County Outdoor Lighting Standards

19

Committee.

20

experts and the public, there is considerably more

21

detail in this particular draft to try to ensure

22

consistent interpretation of the standards.

23

beginning to wonder now if maybe that was a mistake.

24

This draft represents a lot of hard work by a

25

The Maui draft makes

I

mentioned a while

And due to the substantial input from

lot of people.

I'm

But what is more important is that
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1

it represents Maui County's opportunity to help keep

2

Maui the Maui we love.

3

we continue this effort.

4

the more streamlined version like the Big Island, I

5

would recommend making the changes that I noted

6

earlier with regards to the searchlights and such,

7

but with regards to the litigation issue, it should

8

be noted

9

is aware of this as well, that they have not had any

So I highly recommend that
If we do consider going to

and I'm confident that Chairman Molina

10

litigation whatsoever since implementing their

11

ordinance on the Big Island related to lighting.

12

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Maberry.
Members, at this time we'll take our

14
15

mid-morning break, and we shall reconvene

16

deliberations on this item at 10:45.

(Gavel) .

10: 34 a.m.

17

RECESS:

18

RECONVENE:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

10 :47 a.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

20

Committee meeting for August 19th is now back in

21

session.

22

Members, I think it gave us a time to fully digest

23

what was presented to us today.

24

start the deliberations on this item, I'd like to

25

ask the Deputy Corporation Counsel Ms. Cindy Young

Thank you very much for that break.

At this point to
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1

to give us comments on the proposed bill.

2

Ms. Young.

3

MS. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

We have submitted

4

comments on the bill per your request,

for comments

5

on where we needed additional input from the

6

Committee in order to draft -- in order to draft

7

this bill, and primarily our comments are that we

8

need more clarification in different areas either by

9

way of definition -- for example, you defining

10

channelized intersection would be helpful for us to

11

draft this bill.

12

Additionally, there is terms and provisions,

13

sections that are pretty vague.

14

difficult for the Department of Public Works and

15

Environmental Management to enforce.

16

this would be on page 11 of the bill, where it

17

states -- at the bottom of page 11 and it goes on to

18

page 12, security lighting should use the lowest

19

possible illumination to effectively allow

20

observation of criminal activity.

21

believe is a very vague -- it's a difficult standard

22

to administer for the Department.

23

measure.

24

whose standard, you know, by whom is this measured.

25

It would be

An example of

And that we

It's difficult to

It doesn't clearly say who is -- who --

And I guess the other type of comment we made
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1

is that there are certain terms where we need

2

clarification of the intent of the language

3

there is example of that

4

of that would be on page 7( Section 20.35.070 1

5

number 11 where we need clarification on whether the

6

intent is for this provision to be a two-part test

7

or whether this is just an exemption.

8

need clarification on what the Committee was trying

9

to accomplish with this language.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Ms. Young

I

I

and

I guess the best example

So we would

Thank you.

just for clarification l that was

11

on lamp standards that you're talking about 2. --

12

20.35.070?

13

MS. YOUNG:

That's correct.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYI thank you.

Members I at this time any

15

questions for the Corporation Counsel as it relates

16

to the proposed bill that we have before us today?

17

OkaYI seeing none.

18

like to -- if there are no questions at this time

19

for the Corporation Counsell I would like the

20

Committee to consider several options for today.

21

could, one, take the existing draft bill and spend

22

whatever time necessary to review it section by

23

section to determine if any revisions are necessary,

24

or two, we can scale the draft bill down by

25

eliminating certain very technical or detailed

At this point the Chair would
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1

sections that may be perceived as possibly maybe

2

micromanaging.

3

may be under consideration.

4

that this Committee can consider is to determine if

5

a bill similar to the County of Hawaii's outdoor

6

lighting ordinance can be structured to meet the

7

needs of Maui County.

Or the third option

So I present those three options to you/

8
9

I have several sections here that

Committee Members.

The Chair has his personal

10

feelings on which option we should take/ but I'd

11

like to entertain yours first.

12

Member Kane, do you have any considerations that you

13

would like to offer to the Committee?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Let's start with,

My interest would

15

be asking the Subcommittee members -- and I know we

16

have a few of them here -- if there's no objection

17

from the Committee Members, on your third option,

18

looking at the Big Island ordinance and then trying

19

to -- you know, again, I used the term earlier, you

20

know, recreating the wheel, but looking at that one

21

and then trying to, you know, modify or refine that

22

one to better fit our -- our needs and still be able

23

to maintain I think the core

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Objectives.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- I guess the consensus that was
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1

reached by that body that this bill would contain --

2

once enacted would be for new and not existing.

3

I think that was a compromise, because, you know,

4

some members wanted more, other members wanted

5

I think they were able to agree to disagree on some

6

things and agree to agree on much of the other what

7

we have here.

8

And

so

Secondly, I am concerned about what you've

9

pointed out as some of the technical issues, which I

10

know the attempt was to try and make it clearer, and

11

I think Mr. Maberry made a comment of maybe it's not

12

working that way, because I think in his

13

presentation he remarked that it may not -- it may

14

be counter productive to what we're trying to get.

15

So I'd be interested in hearing from them if

16

we take the approach of paring it down to be a

17

little bit more concise, and then I appreciate

18

Corporation Counsel's comments about it -- about

19

having a lot of ambiguity in some of the areas or

20

vagueness and therefore creating the problems of

21

enforcement, and obviously I think a lot of the

22

problems in lawmaking and implementation is the

23

ability to enforce.

24

something forward for the sake of moving it forward

25

only to have the inherent problems that we already

So I would hate for us to move
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deal with today.
Those are my general comments

2

I

Chair.

I'd

3

like

4

I'd like to get some -- some comment from those

5

members

6

work towards that or trying to make it work with l

7

you know, less than 13 pages of stuff and try to

8

pare it down to something more manageable and

9

enforceable with the hope that it can strike some of

tOI

I

you know I if -- againl if no objections l

without objection l and I'd like to see us

10

the balances that we talked about.

11

sounds like some of the balances that were asked for

12

are already dealt with in this bill.

This bill

13

doesn't deal with existing lighting.

It doesn't

14

deal with l you know

I

making people go conform or

15

doing

I

long-term phasing.

16

of stuff l I think, at this point hopefully it's

17

voluntary and they're willing to go forward with

18

that, whether it's the Kaanapali property or the

19

South Kihei property I which

20

again were complimented on their efforts in that

21

master resort development.

22

OUtl

CHAIR MOLINA:

you know

OkaYI

t

Although it

That kind

you know l time and

So I'll stop.

thank you l Member Kane.

I think you

23

bring up some very good points.

Next I'd like to

24

ask Member Pontanilla l your thoughts as to the

25

options that the Chair shared with you earlier.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

You know,

2

after hearing Cindy Young in regards to some of

3

these questions that she bring forth, you know, I'd

4

like to see some of those questions answered.

5

mentioned about, you know, having this thing go back

6

to the Committee and taking a look at those items

7

that are pretty vague.

8

is that if the hotel industry would go back to like,

9

say, the Big Island to find out, you know, what

She

Also, what I'd like to see

10

they've done in regards to the resort areas on the

11

Big Island, as well as for our Police Department to

12

go and see in regards to, you know, how they -- how

13

do they enforce their ordinance on the Big Island

14

and if any problems that had come about in regards

15

to security issues.

16
17
18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Member Tavares.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I know that

19

the Subcommittee, of which you and I were members,

20

worked very, very hard on this

21

and there is a ton of information in here, but, you

22

know, looking at it as I was reviewing for this

23

meeting, it reminds me that we can regulate things

24

to death sometimes or that we don't do this for

25

other disciplines.

on this ordinance

We do not codify the Building
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1

Code like this.

2

through after review by the experts in the field T

3

same with the Plumbing Code T the Fire Code T and I

4

think there's a lot of those kinds of specifications

5

and standards that perhaps are more appropriately

6

adopted perhaps as Administrative Rules rather than

7

included in the entire -- in the ordinance.

It's a separate document that comes

8

And it's easy to see how we got there T

9

because we were trying to do -- you know T kind of be

10

all things to all people T and as you look back at

11

itT I say, good grief, this thing is like 14 pages

12

long now.

13

there is a lot of good information.

14

anybody would have to start from scratch, but I

15

would be more interested in us looking at paring

16

this down to -- so that we really get across what is

17

it that we're trying to achieve through an ordinance

18

like this and be more result oriented than process

19

oriented.

20

oriented.

21

I think -- like I say, though, I think
It's not like

Well, not process, but specification

We can outline processes and outline, you

22

know, objectives or what it is we're trying to

23

accomplish, and perhaps it is to look at the Big

24

Island who'S managed somehow to simplify what they

25

did, do they then have Administrative Rules that
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1

cover some of the things that we have in our

2

ordinance now.

3

interesting question t and I don't know if that ever

4

came up during the Subcommittee meetings or not.

I think that would be another

The other thing that I -- I'm glad that

5
6

Mr. Chong is here todaYt because I think he brings

7

us back to some of the things we talked about early

8

on in the Subcommittee and how are you going to

9

accomplish what you want to accomplish.

And if

10

you're going to have existing lighting and we're not

11

going to make them replace it with whatever t the

12

things to cut down the light pollution t if that

13

means full cut-offs or whatever t then that's the

14

issue.

15

I meant remember -- I remember we talked

16

about this when it was in regards to athletic

17

recreation facilities.

18

doesn't mean they have to be there like that.

19

can speak to this.

20

Director t I know how expensive it is to relight a

21

field or a swimming pool complex or whatever it may

22

bet but I think that somewhere in here we should

23

have something that allows all factors or factions

24

or components of our community that have lighting to

25

be able to retrofit over a period of timet whether

Just because they're there t

I meant as a former Parks
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1

that be 15 years or 20 years or whatever it is,

2

something like that.

3

I believe that this Council has been moving

4

away from this grandfathering thing and a lot of

5

other issues that we're dealing with.

6

like to see is an option too.

7

or wish to turn off your lights by 11:00 p.m., then

8

you shall retrofit by "x" number of years.

9

think that we should be paying more -- you know,

What I would

If you are not able

So I

10

getting back to what we started to do was to

11

restrict or try to control light trespass and upward

12

lighting and then deal with the low pressure sodium

13

sort of as another issue but not all in one ball.

14

I like some -- you know, the examples that we

15

saw even at the Subcommittee where there was a mix

16

of lighting that included low pressure sodium but

17

had just enough ambient lighting or other lighting

18

that would help the color rendition part of the

19

concern, and I think this is especially a concern of

20

the Police Department, but if you have enough of

21

that other lighting, then, you know, rather than

22

saying it's got to be 100 percent this, but there

23

are areas where you don't need that, where you can

24

have a mix.

25

full cut-off lighting, then I think we'll accomplish

And if it's a mix that also contains
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1

trying to get a good control on the ambient lighting

2

or the up lighting and to protect the dark skies or

3

try to restore the dark skies.

4

I mean, you and I both know, growing up in

5

Makawao, we could see the sky every night and now

6

it's hard even in Makawao.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

9

Those were good old days, Ms. Tavares.
I mean it's a little -- it's a little

scary and unfortunate, and I was reading someone's

10

testimony about -- that our children no longer know

11

what a sky looks like.

12

you don't even know what it was.

13

the opportunity to know what it was once.

14

not saying it's gone, gone, but it's not as

15

beautiful as it was as I can remember as a child.

16

And I think that there are lots of reasons why we

17

should be doing this, but it is all about compromise

18

and balance.

19

certain compromises work really well, I think as was

20

presented in the overview on the projector, there

21

are those kinds of opportunities for us to meet

22

people's needs, meet our environmental needs, our

23

security needs, safety needs, and our aesthetics.

24
25

If you grow up in a city,
At least we had
And I'm

And if it's been demonstrated that

So I hope we'll go forward with trying to get
some of that other information, and let's look at
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1

simplifying what we have as our ordinance.

2

like the suggestion of looking at the Big Island's

3

one and tailoring it for -- for us in Maui County.

4

Thank you.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

And I

Thank you also

6

for your work with the Subcommittee, and also with

7

the other members as well.

8

ten months and there were a lot of things we

9

discussed, very technical aspects of lighting that I

10

think we will forever not forget that experience for

11

sure.

12

I believe we spent like

As you can see, the bill that we have here

13

proposed is rather comprehensive, still very

14

detailed.

15

you know, a significant delay for enacting some type

16

of outdoor lighting ordinance.

17

Chair's recommendation or comments, and upon from

18

hearing what you have to say is to, again, take a

19

closer look at the County of Hawaii's ordinance,

20

which has been working for the past 16 years with no

21

significant issues being brought out.

22

you, Committee Members, that myself, Gary Saldana,

23

who was my legislative analyst at the time, as well

24

as Corporation Counsel Cindy Young went to the Big

25

Island back in November of 2003 and spoke to

Another review of this draft may cause,

Therefore, your
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officials there.
In terms of liability issues there were --

2
3

they -- we were told that there was no record of any

4

liability issues related to reduced lighting in that

5

area.

6

And the police did have initial concerns about itt

7

but I guess the police representative who was there

8

basically stated that they've learned to live with

9

it.

This is upon meeting with officials there.

It was at first somewhat of a minor

10

inconvenience t but they've learned to deal with itt

11

but my feeling is the bill -- this bill that we have

12

here today is rather comprehensive

13

prefer to take a look at something modeled along the

14

lines of the Big Island and fit it I guess towards

15

Maui County's needs

16

comprehensive and with the detailed and technical

17

aspects of the bill being dealt with through

18

Administrative Rules.

t

t

so I would

something that's a little less

So I want to run that by you, Committee

19
20

Members, and judging from what you've had to say, I

21

believe that is also the direction that you want to

22

take.

23

some of the Subcommittee members.

24

objections, I will entertain Member Kane's request.

25

I know Member Kane had a request to hear from
If there are no

Mr. Kane, is there anyone in particular you
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would like to hear from the Subcommittee?

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

think we have

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Chair, I believe we have -- I

Just for the record, we have Dr. Altenberg,

5

Mr. Chong, also Mr. Maberry, and Ms. Bernard who are

6

members of the Subcommittee, as well as Mr. McCord.

7

I don't know if he's still here yet.

8

to leave.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think he had

Yeah, and, again, if there's no

10

objections from the Committee -- and I'd like to

11

if they're allowed to come forward, Chair, I really

12

would like them to restrict their comments to what

13

we're trying to deal with on the question of trying

14

to pare it down, maybe do a separation of

15

identifying what we can have in an ordinance, as

16

Member Tavares and Member Pontanilla talked about,

17

and then seeing what we can separate out and

18

consider under Administrative Rules in the process.

19

And I don't know if Mr. Agaran would have some

20

comment to that effect as well.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

What we'll go ahead and do, Mr. Kane, we'll

22

have you hear from members of the Subcommittee and

23

then I'll have Mr. Agaran give his comments, as well

24

as other representatives from the various

25

departments in the County.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

Thank you, Chair.

Are there any objections to having a

representative from the Subcommittee come up?

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

9

Okay, thank you.
Thank you, Chair.

Okay, who -- anyone in particular, Mr.

Kane, or shall I leave it up to
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If each of them have a comment,

10

Chair, I'd appreciate hearing it.

11

can, you know, respectfully ask that they restrict

12

their comments to the specific question that we're

13

asking --

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, again, if we

Okay.
-- on us trying to make the

16

adjustment.

And if they feel that a time constraint

17

because of this change, then I must state that I

18

think this body is in full agreement that we know

19

that this is something important that we need to

20

accomplish, but we want to make sure it's done right

21

and it's enforceable, and if we don't -- if we're

22

not able to do that, then rushing something through

23

that can't get that accomplished is really not doing

24

what we're supposed to be doing, so I would ask them

25

to please consider that when they make their
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remarks.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

3

call up first?

4

to come up to the podium, please.

5

MR. ALTENBERG:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

MR. ALTENBERG:

Who shall I

Maybe Dr. Altenberg, if you'd like

Right here?
Yes, sir.
Okay.

I think brevity is certainly an

8

ideal, and in terms of the content of this draft,

9

really the guts of it is in just two sections l

the

10

sections on lamp standards and the section on

11

luminaire standards, and really the additional bulk

12

has to do with those compromises that we tried to

13

tried to find.

14

with specific compromises and that would in a sense

15

mold the lamp -- the luminaire standards around the

16

specific problems that different sectors would have

17

with the blanket ones of those.

So a lot of the detail has to do

We -- in putting together this, the original

18
19

draft, we looked at the Big Island ordinance, and

20

also

21

such as the low pressure sodium.

22

was -- instead of having this table of different

23

types of light sources, it seems simpler just to

24

say -- to break it down in the way we did in terms

25

of the exceptions to the -- to the luminaire lamp

so we incorporated certain aspects of it,
We thought it
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standards.

2

Now, I might add that the Corporation

3

Counsel, the language that you found problematic is

4

actually the current MC -- Title MC 15 of Maui

5

county.

6

and that's basically what the -- what the core of

7

this legislation -- draft is, that's derived from

8

the current County street light standards.

9

thing -- you talked about channelized, that's

We took the current street light standards,

And the

10

currently on the books for Maui County.

11

inherited problems of previous legislation in basing

12

this draft on the existing law.

13

So we

So things that you could pare down, if you

14

wanted to go through some of these specific uses, I

15

think you could eliminate some of this.

16

example, canopy lighting, some of that I think may

17

be redundant with the lamp standards and luminaire

18

standards.

19

Island does not address, which is light trespass on

20

individual private property, and that's in Section F

21

of this draft under Specific Uses, on page 11.

22

would be 20.36.110, part F.

23

important addition that this draft has over the Big

24

Island, which is to protect private property owners

25

from light trespass from their neighbors.

For

However, there's one thing that the Big

I think that's a very
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And so -- and some other issues that are

1

2

considered in this ordinance is the

3

Lighting Standards Committee, which is in a sense

4

another compromise, in that it creates a body of

5

thinking people to address issues where language and

6

Code is not -- is not specific enough.

7

creates a mechanism for people to review what the

8

Code is doing to grant exceptions, et cetera, et

9

cetera.

this Outdoor

So it

And so in the sense that section of the

10

Code is different from the Big Island in that it

11

creates a deliberative body to even more finally

12

shape the enforcement and application of the draft

13

to the concerns of individuals.

14

So if you're trying to

I don't think -- I

15

mean the Big Island ordinance is eight pages.

This

16

draft says 13 pages on one copy and eleven on the

17

other.

18

for the other is going to get you that much in terms

19

of brevity without losing the -- some of the details

20

that we tried to put into this draft.

21

that some of the specific uses could be pared down,

22

and I don't know if you can make Section 20.36.060

23

about establishes the Outdoor Lighting Standards

24

Committee, if you can make that any shorter, but all

25

these basic refinements do add to the length of the

I don't know that simply swapping one out
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bill.

Any questions?

CHAIR MOLINA:

All right, Committee Members.

Thank you,

3

Dr. Altenberg.

4

we did provide for you a matrix of the Maui bill

5

compared to the Big Island bill for your

6

information.

7

questions for Dr. Altenberg?

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

And, Members, for information we

It's on a memo dated August 17th.

Any

No, but just a comment, Chair.

Proceed, Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Sorry.

If you could follow up by

11

just providing us some comments in writing, if

12

that's no problem for you.

13

MR. ALTENBERG:

Sure.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

On the basic question of what you see

15

as -- and again, the effort is to try and separate

16

out what we could consider, you know, codifying and

17

what we can consider Administrative Rules, which has

18

its own set of processes that are available to the

19

public, you know, public hearing process and appeal

20

processes and so forth.

21

seems like that's what we're trying to accomplish in

22

creating something that's more user friendly, is I

23

think what I'm trying to get to.

24
25

MR. ALTENBERG:

So, you know, that -- it

Well, I guess the idea of putting it in

Code rather than Administrative Rules is the Code is
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1

what the public has the right to expect and what

2

everybody can see and it also expresses the will of

3

the Council.

4

rule -- the will of the Administration t and so it

5

has to do with in the sense with separation of

6

powers and what does the County Council want to

7

speak on as a requirement, versus what does it want

8

to delegate to the Administration?

9

put in here we thought were important guarantees to

So Administrative Rules express the

And the items we

10

the citizens of Maui that we didn't want to see up

11

to the discretion of the Administration, and that's

12

why they're in here as opposed to a set of rules,

13

which was another option that was deliberated during

14

the Subcommittee meetings is could we just make this

15

whole thing just Administrative Rules.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MR. ALTENBERG:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MR. ALTENBERG:

Wellt that's not the question.

Yeah.
Yeah.

So -- but the reason that we didn't is

20

because clearly rules have a different status from

21

law and we thought these protections against light

22

trespass and light pollution should be Code and law.

23

It's not micromanaging.

24

things that seem like micromanaging

25

the canopy lights maybe t you could put that off into

If you can identify certain
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1

Administrative Rules, but the core things, the lamp

2

standards and the luminaire standards, that's the

3

core of the whole ordinance, and the rest is kind of

4

compromises and refinements.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And just so you know -- and I

6

understand if the core is basically a page and a

7

half to two pages, and we've got 13 or 14 pages,

8

that's my point, and that we're trying to provide

9

and I appreciate your comments about rules versus

10

the law, and I think this body appreciates your

11

comments when you say that.

12

make it so the law is not so cumbersome and

13

unenforceable that, you know, again, it just

14

perpetuates a lot of the issues that we1re dealing

15

with.

16

from something that exists already, which, by the

17

way, creates ambiguity, vagueness, and hard to

18

enforce issues, so your comments are well taken.

19

Thank you.

As you cited, you folks are taking things out

20

MR. ALTENBERG:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22
23

We're just trying to

Thank you.
Thank you, Dr. Altenberg.

Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you,

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, just -- I think we need some

24

clarification on where Administrative Rules fit into

25

the hierarchy or whatever of laws and things like
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1

that.

And my understanding is that Administrative

2

Rules have a process they must go through that

3

involves the community input, and when they are

4

adopted, are law.

5

than what's in the County Code.

6

County Code as well as the State -- State Statutes,

7

the State Statutes contain like enabling legislation

8

to allow the counties to do "x," then the counties

9

adopt a law that becomes now another, you know,

They're not any less of a law
The County -- Maui

10

enabling legislation that will have what some of the

11

things are that we've talked about here.

12

the third -- you know, it gets more and more

13

specific as you go through this hierarchy so that

14

the nitty-gritties of things like Building Codes

15

are, you know, adopted in

16

Councilor included as we do the budget, I think is

17

when we usually include those Building, Plumbing,

18

Fire Codes and those things.

19

one -- the rules are any less law than the County

20

Code.

21

correct me if I'm interpreting this incorrectly.

22
23

CHAIR MOLINA:

And then

in whole by the County

So it's not that

They're the same in my eyes, and please

Okay, Member Tavares, would you like a

comment from the Corporation Counsel?

24

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yes.

Ms. Young.
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MS. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Councilmember Tavares

2

is correct.

3

Administrative Rules to follow.

4

requirement.

5

before the rules get passed by the -- here I believe

6

it would be the Department of Public Works and

7

Environmental Management, and typically rules

8

contain procedures, processes, as well as a

9

clarification maybe on the standards that could be

10

There are -- there is a procedure for
There is a notice

There is a public hearing requirement

included in the rules.

11

Rules tend to be more technical than

12

ordinances.

13

aspects would be -- would be left to the Department

14

that has that technical background.

15

be usually included in rules, but, again, technical

16

standards could be also in the ordinance, but

17

typically they are included in Admin Rules.

18
19
20

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So usually technical

very technical

So those would

And they have the same force and

effect as County Code law?
MS. YOUNG:

Yes, they do have the force and effect of law.

21

I should preface that with the Department must be

22

authorized by the -- by the ordinance to promulgate

23

rules for outdoor lighting standards, and if

24

provided that authority, then they could move

25

forward with passing out those -- those rules.
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Yeah, I just wanted to clarify that a

4

little bit in light of what Mr. Altenberg was

5

saying -- Dr. Altenberg.

6

not promoting that we should throw everything out of

7

here, not at all, but if we can together perhaps

8

look at the ordinance and see which parts really

9

would be more appropriate regarding the sections

You know, I'm not -- I'm

10

that you're referring to especially, because we

11

worked very hard on those lighting standards, yet

12

the lighting standards part of it can have, you

13

know, the skeleton of what would be required and

14

then in the Administrative Rules could be the

15

details.
So if there are some things that would make a

16
17

natural flow toward Administrative Rules and

18

wouldn't need to be in here, that's what I would be

19

interested in looking at.

20

just junk this whole section and throw this one out,

21

throw that one out, no.

22

would be more appropriate in a rules section or in

23

Administrative Rules and which would be more

24

appropriate as a County Code.

25

asking.

Not to say that we would

It would be like which

That's all I'm
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Chair has one

2

question for the Corporation Counsel regarding Admin

3

Rules.

4

reflect the Council's policy rather than the

5

Administration's policy?

6

MS. YOUNG:

In general should Administrative Rules

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Administrative Rules

7

would have to fit within the purview of the

8

authority granted in the ordinance.

9

if you wanted specificity in certain areas, you

So, you know,

10

should probably include that in the ordinance, and

11

then if they

12

clarify that, a policy or standard, then that would

13

be done in rules -- in their Administrative Rules.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

- if the Department needed to further

Okay.

Thank you.

Committee Members, any

15

questions for other -- other questions for

16

Dr. Altenberg from the Subcommittee?

17

Dr. Altenberg.

18

MR. ALTENBERG:

Okay,

There's a little piece of history that's

19

germane to the specific question.

Title MC 15,

20

which is an Administrative Rule for street light

21

standards, the Street Light Standards Committee

22

recommended to the Public Works Chair, Charlie

23

Jencks at the time, that the street lights be low

24

pressure sodium after a series of public hearings,

25

but Mr. Jencks decided that he would not require low
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1

pressure sodium and changed the final wording from

2

that recommended by the Street Lights Committee to

3

be just -- to not mention low pressure sodium.

4

in terms of the process, you had an administrator

5

overrule the recommendation of the street light

6

Committee to have low pressure sodium and that's why

7

we don't have it.

8

an example of the process at work within the

9

rules -- Administrative Rules.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

That was done in 1997.

So

So that's

Member Tavares.
Just to build on that.

I understand

12

where you're coming from on there.

However, the

13

process didn't stop.

14

at -- when the Director overruled the Committee.

15

There is this body to come to, and then it would be

16

us taking up the issue, bringing it to light, and

17

then if needed, then we would put it in as a change

18

in the Code.

19

different ways to get subjects out for discussion

20

and to codify it if necessary through this process

21

here.

22

but there are times where -- and we've seen it in

23

the past, where things have been recommended and not

24

followed.

25

either a letter from the Chair of that Committee, or

It shouldn't have stopped

But, you know, the process has many

A lot of times you don't have to go that far,

Then it will come to the Council as
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1

in this case the Chair of the Committee might write

2

a letter to us, and there are times that the

3

Committee has recommended something and we have

4

talked about it and discussed it, had input and we

5

decided not to go with the recommendation of the

6

Committee.

7

I mean the last case in point was the

8

prohibition of buses on Haulani Street in Pukalani,

9

and the Traffic Safety Councilor Committee met and

10

sent a letter to the Chair and to the Committee

11

saying that they're not in favor of making it an

12

ordinance.

13

letters to the bus companies and ask them not to go

14

on that street, but we had lots of discussion about

15

that here and so we basically overrode the

16

recommendation of the Traffic Safety Committee.

17

that's part of our whole government process, so it

18

is possible, and I hope people that, you know, learn

19

more and more about what we do here, that there are

20

still a lot of avenues to pursue.

21

against one road block, it doesn't mean you just

22

kill your car right there, you know, try to find

23

another detour or whatever.

24

that that stopped in that process.

25

MR. ALTENBERG:

They think that we should just write

So

Once you come up

So I'm sorry to hear

Well, actually the reason we're here today
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1

is because Steve Sutrov, Mike Maberry, and myself

2

did -- after seeing that ruling we decided to take

3

it to the County Council and that was the origin of

4

this draft ordinance.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

6

MR. ALTENBERG:

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

MR. ALTENBERG:

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Right, okay.

So that's exactly
Okay.

-- the scenario that you described.

10

MR. ALTENBERG:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

All right.

Thank you.

Okay.
Thank you.

Member Kane.

One final additional comment.

13

Another option is that, as was stated earlier, if

14

you clearly state the intent of the promulgation of

15

Administrative Rules, then when those rules are

16

made, they need to -- they need to comply with the

17

intent that was stated by this body.

18

another thing, you know, in the beginning part.

19

back in 1997 when that discussion, if the Council

20

had -- and which we can do now, but back then if

21

they did, they could have provided an intent during

22

that Administrative Rule promulgation[ they could

23

have stated an intent of using LPS as an example and

24

we wouldn't be here today dealing with that specific

25

component of this ordinance.

Another option.
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1

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

4

Mr. Chair.

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Agaran.

I need to make one comment, though,

about the Administrative Rule making process.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

6

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

We have a lot of advisory committees

7

that may make some recommendations, but when we go

8

out for rule making, the important comments that we

9

get from the general public and from the other

10

agencies also gets worked into this.

11

surprised that if Mr. Jencks was informed at that

12

time when they were trying to come up with standards

13

that law enforcement had a problem with switching

14

from high pressure sodium to low pressure sodium and

15

there was testimony from the public, again, about

16

liability, the same kinds of issues that were raised

17

today, that a reasonable person would go ahead and

18

keep the rules the way they are.

19

that if any citizen that doesn't like the way the

20

rule making happened can then approach the Council

21

to make changes, but I wouldn't -- I don't want to

22

leave the impression that Mr. Jencks acted without

23

good reason.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

I wouldn't be

And I don't doubt

Okay, thank you, Mr. Director.

Any other

comments or questions for the Director at this time
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1

or Mr. Altenberg?

2

Mr. Altenberg.

3

MR. ALTENBERG:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Seeing none.

Thank you,

Thank you.
At this time, now, I think it's a good

5

segue, we've heard from Mr. Coloma-Agaran, and thank

6

you for waiting so patiently.

7

things to say about what's transpired here today in

8

relation to the bill -- or proposed bill.

9

heard from the Committee as to what direction we're

I know you have a few

You've

10

considering in terms of streamlining the bill and

11

possibly modeling it after the Big Island bill and

12

making modifications to meet Maui County's needs, as

13

well as the implementation of Administrative Rules.

14

Before I yield the microphone to you,

15

Mr. Coloma-Agaran, Member Kane, you have a question?

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I apologize, Mr. Chair.

I just

17

wanted to find out if there were any other

18

Subcommittee members that wanted to provide comment,

19

and, again, I apologize.

20
21

CHAIR MOLINA:

No, no problem.

Any

other Committee members -- I see Mr. Maberry.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

MR. MABERRY:

25

No apologies needed.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

No problem.
Thank you very much.

Very briefly but just

to the point, for the record, in case you do look
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1

very seriously at the Big Island ordinance, I would

2

like to point out that it would be very important to

3

maintain the Committee that is established in this

4

draft.

5

to do sort of ad hoc now on the Big Island.

It is something that they're actually trying

Another thing, in Section 14-52 under General

6

7

Requirements, Section D, there is a prohibition for

8

using mercury vapor lamps, but you can -- as I

9

mentioned earlier, you can still go down to Costco

10

or wherever and buy them and put them on your

11

property and then that becomes, say, an enforcement

12

problem.

13

your County, that will reduce that problem.

14
15
16
17

So if you can simply outlaw the sales in

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

is that you just mentioned now?
MR. MABERRY:

This -- now, that's -- I'm assuming you have

a copy of the Hawaii County ordinance.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MR. MABERRY:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MR. MABERRY:

23

24
25

Mr. Chair, if I can -- what section

Oh, okay.

Thank you.

Is this true?
Yes.

We have a matrix.
Section 14-52, under General Requirements,

Section D.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, and the same thing, if you

can follow up with maybe some written --
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1

MR. MABERRY:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MR. MABERRY:

4

I would be happy to.
Thank you.

Just for the record, if I could just go

through these real quickly.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

MR. MABERRY:

Thank you.

In the following, Section 14-53, under

7

Exemptions, it refers to residential incandescent

8

illumination, private residential incandescent

9

lights.

What they found now is that by not

10

specifying that that also includes condominiums,

11

it's become a problem for them on the Big Island.

12

So residential and clarifying that it also includes

13

condominiums.

14

not quite.

15

searchlights for advertising, and that's something

16

that I believe Maui County is already against, so we

17

wouldn't want to include that.

18

lastly, under Section 14-52, under the tables, there

19

are two references allowing partially shielded

20

lights.

21

shielded.

22

why.

23
24
25

And then the last part of that -- no,

F of that section, again, they allow

And lastly --

We would like to please keep that at fully
I think everyone has seen the reasons

Thank you very much.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Maberry.
Committee Members, any other questions for

Mr. Maberry or any other Subcommittee members?
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1

Chair will give -- okay, Ms. Bernard, you can come

2

up and give your input on this matter.

3

MS. BERNARD:

Thank you for the opportunity, Chair, again.

4

I guess if this is going to delay the process any

5

further, separating between the law and

6

Administrative Rules, I'm not supportive of it.

7

rather see it long.

8

much time to make it just right for Maui and

9

Hawaii -- the island of Hawaii at that time, when

I'd

Also because we did spend so

10

that law was enacted, they -- the nesting of

11

hawksbills at Kamehame Beach and all of the

12

basking that's going on with the greens there wasn't

13

occurring, so the wildlife wasn't really serious a

14

consideration as we have included it for our

15

ordinance.

16

So I feel -- I understand and sympathize with

17

the desire to reduce the paper, but -- but in

18

interest of, you know,

19

going to build a home or build a resort, if

20

everything is in one place, isn't that better too?

21

I mean, if I have to go somewhere else to get my

22

information, it just

23

as well.

24

separation of the ordinance into Administrative

25

Rules and the law.

the average person who's

it may encumber the process

So I'm a little reluctant to support the

And really speaking in terms of
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1

expediting this process, to make this -- this happen

2

as fast as possible, because these guys, they came

3

up with this ordinance three years ago, and, you

4

know, we're just following the process and I just

5

feel like we really -- we don't need to waste any

6

more time.

7
8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Bernard.
Committee Members, any questions for

Ms. Bernard?

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Okay, I

10

believe that covers everybody who's here from the

11

Subcommittee for questions.

12

being said, I'd like to turn the microphone over to

13

Mr. Coloma-Agaran for his thoughts on this matter.

14

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

All right, with that

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I think whether

15

this Committee decides they want to streamline

16

what's actually going to be in the ordinance and

17

look at some rule making, it's still fairly

18

instructive to go back and take a look at the matrix

19

that the Council Staff put together back in October

20

30th of last year, because that does outline some of

21

the issues, whether -- whether those issues are

22

going to be resolved at the rule-making stage or now

23

in the ordinance, those are still some of the

24

considerations you need to take into account.

25

One of the most important issues will be
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1

enforcement, whether it's in an ordinance like what

2

you have in the Big Island or an ordinance that --

3

the draft ordinance that you have before you now.

4

And with that enforcement you will -- you should

5

expect that there will be requests for additional

6

resources for whichever Department does the

7

enforcement.

8

now you're looking at really our Department to do

9

it.

10

And I know that that -- it's -- right

The other major issue is if the direction of

11

the Council is that at least for County facilities

12

that we are going to be pursuing a retrofit, you

13

should be aware what the costs are of those, and I

14

think Maui Electric did provide some estimates and

15

numbers that if you compare those numbers with the

16

memo that Councilmember Molina included in your

17

booklets that outlines discussions that he had with

18

the Big Island, those numbers pretty -- line up

19

pretty well.

20

all of the light fixtures that the County has on our

21

rights-of-waYI you are looking at about $4 million.

22

The timetable being between 12 and 18 months,

23

depending on when the materials would be available

24

for Maui Electric.

25

You'd be looking at, if you replaced

If you look at the language in the current
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1

draft, one of the things that's confusing for

2

different agencies was that we weren't under the

3

impression that it was only a retrofit for County

4

rights-of-way, because it does -- there is language

5

in there about replacing the lighting on all

6

County-owned property.

7

impression that the Parks Department would be moving

8

towards making changes at all its facilities,

9

including

10

So we were under the

including the stadiums.

So if that's -- if that wasn't intended, I

11

think whatever you do, I think you need to be clear

12

about what needs to be retrofitted and what doesn't.

13

Basically we will be happy to work with anyone on

14

what the Department -- I mean what the Council in

15

coming up with changes to the bill, if that's -- if

16

that's the direction you're looking at.

17

As far as the rule making, what I would

18

suggest is -

this is somewhat to address the

19

comment from the last testifier.

20

mandatory rule making.

21

should -- that the Department may pass rules and

22

then we'll look at areas that are appropriate to put

23

rules in, or if we have standards that we can

24

follow, we can just follow the standards.

25

set a policy in the ordinance that says all new

Don't make it a

Make it something that we
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1

subdivisions will use low pressure sodium, I don't

2

think we need rule making of the kind -- you don't

3

need the kind of detail you have in this bill if

4

that's the policy statement by the Council.

5

not going to go and pass a rule that says you've got

6

to use low pressure sodium except in these

7

circumstances if that's the policy statement by the

8

Council, and in fact you don't need rules probably

9

in that case.

10

So those are our comments.

We're

I think you still

11

do need to take seriously the comments from the

12

public safety agencies, and I know that there is

13

some statements from the Big Island about their

14

experience over the years, but, you know, there

15

is -- it is accurate that you do have some color

16

discrepancy issues, and I don't know how important

17

that would be.

18

answer any questions.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

And with that, I'd be happy to

Prior to entertaining questions from the

20

Committee members, if you don't mind, I have one

21

question off the top of my head.

22

cost, you mentioned 4 million, are there any avenues

23

that you can think of right now to possibly get

24

Federal funding or assistance on this, because there

25

are ties to the concerns expressed by the

In regards to the
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1

observatory?

2

can comment on that, and I see Mr. Maberry

3

if there's no objections from the Committee, maybe

4

after Mr. Agaran's comments, if you'd like to

5

interject your thoughts on this matter.

6

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I don't know if, Mr. Agaran, if you
maybe

Yeah, I don't have any information on

7

that offhand.

Unless you're looking at some kind of

8

earmark that's associated with some particular

9

project, I don't think we necessarily have any

10

funding that can be used to retrofit our facilities,

11

especially facilities that were -- that may have

12

originally been paid for with Federal funding.

13
14
15

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Coloma-Agaran.
Members, if there's no objections -- go

ahead, Mr. Pontanilla, question for the Director.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, in regards to what you

17

mentioned for replacements of the lightings in the

18

road right-of-way that the power company gave you,

19

by any chance did they make a comparison as far as

20

what cost savings we could derive from that by going

21

from high sodium to low sodium?

22

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yes, they did.

If you -- if you

23

look -- I think we transmitted -- and they may have

24

also sent directly to the Committee a letter dated

25

January 13, 2004 from Maui Electric, and that
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1

includes information on that.

2

response the potential energy savings per kilowatt

3

hour between a 100-watt HPS fixture and a 90-watt

4

LPS fixture is approximately 13 percent, or 18

5

watts, and the potential energy saving per kilowatt

6

hour between a 150 HPS and a 135 LPS fixture is

7

approximately 12 percent, or 24 watts.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

In Item 3 of their

So as far as break even point,

you know, how many years would it take?

10

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

11

that.

I don't think anyone's calculated

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Look at number 4 on the next page.

The document we're talking about is January

15

13th, 2004, transmitted to us from Maui Electric.

16

Number 4.

17

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yes.

This was a request for an

18

estimate of potential cost savings resulting from

19

reduced energy usage for conversion to conversion to

20

LPS.

21

one-for-one replacement with 90-watt LPS fixtures

22

replacing 100-watt HPS and 135 LPS replacing both

23

the 150 and 250-watt HPS fixtures, approximate cost

24

savings per month for the street lights is $9,900,

25

or 11 percent per month.

Assuming that this retrofit will be a
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

4

Okay, thank you.
Thank you.

10,000 a month, so it's $120,000 a

year.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Of energy savings.

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

9

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Energy savings.

Using LPS.
Divided into $4 million.
Although I did note that in the

10

comments from -- in the comments from the Big

11

Island, their Public Works people, they did note

12

that they do need to replace the LPS fixtures a lot

13

more often.

14

figures, though.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

I don't know how that works into the

Okay, thank you.

And by the way, we do

16

have Mr. Randall Nakama from Maui Electric for those

17

of you who have any specific questions related to

18

the company's position.

19

Mr. Maberry.

20

can

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If you don't mind, Member Kane, you

It's relevant to the comments, so

I'll just -- it's just a short note.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

I did want to call up

Go ahead.
Mr. Chair, I think the Police

Department provided us with a handout specific to
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1

the section that says changing a light bulb, and I

2

guess this particular group in San Diego talked

3

about how the replacement of their low sodium lights

4

burned out faster than high and that they noted that

5

low pressure lamps last one to two years while high

6

pressure last up to ten years.

7

accurate that information is, but that's just kind

8

of -- follows right into what was just stated by the

9

Director.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I don't know how

Okay, thank you.
So there is a replacement cost to

12

also consider when we talk about dollars and cents.

13

Thank you, Chair.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

No problem.

Thank you.

Okay, Mr. Maberry,

15

you wanted to -- I wanted to get your comments on

16

the question that I had earlier regarding possible

17

Federal assistance or funding for the -- you can

18

come up to the podium, please.

19

MR. MABERRY:

I don't have anything specific to say except

20

that I agreed with you that we could investigate the

21

avenue of trying to come up with earmarks in order

22

to protect the assets of the summit, depending on

23

the project.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It's something that we could look at.
Sure.

At this point anything to

look at savings the County a few dollars --
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1

MR. MABERRY:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

Sure.

question?

-- would be helpful.

Somebody else had a

Member Kane?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

No.

No other questions.

At this time I -- we

6

do have additional personnel in the gallery

7

representing the Police Department, Fire Department,

8

Parks Department.

9

wish to hear from any of the representatives as to

Does anybody in the Committee

10

their positions on this matter?

Okay, seeing none.

11

At this point the Chair's recommendation --

12

Mr. Coloma-Agaran, you have any final comments

13

before the Chair makes a recommendation on this

14

item?

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

No, Mr. Chair.

Okay.

At this point the Chair's

17

recommendation is to defer the item and ask the

18

Corporation Counsel to redraft the bill consistent

19

with the Committee's recommendations, which is

20

please correct me if I'm wrong, is to model it

21

look at a model somewhat like that of the Big Island

22

and to take into consideration the needs here

23

specifically for Maui County, and as well as take a

24

look at the issue of Administration Rules, to give

25

comments on that as well, as it relates to a revised
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draft bill for the Committee.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, may I suggest

3

that you and your Staff -- I'm sure you'll be

4

working with Corporation Counsel, but Ms. Young

5

brought up several concerns about definitions and

6

things that were not clear subject to wide

7

interpretation that actually came from the existing

8

bill, not our new stuff.

9

find the people who know that can help clarify some

So if somehow we could

10

of those definitions and clean up the bill while

11

we're -- while we've got it on the table, even

12

though it's not our particular section.

13

sure Mr. Taguchi has been taking copious notes here

14

regarding the suggestions that have come forward

15

through our discussion today.

16

And I'm

And I just wanted to make one statement in

17

response to Ms. Bernard's concern.

I think that,

18

you know, it takes a long time to get some good

19

stuff, and too often because we know it's been

20

taking a long time, there's a tendency to want to

21

rush and get anything on the table or in the books.

22

If by doing this we help to speed up the process to

23

get the enabling legislation done, you know, I think

24

that's what we need to point out, that this would

25

actually help us get the process through.
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1

if we start to look at some of the little finite

2

things in here and then werre going to have a long

3

lengthy discussion about each one of those, it is

4

going to take another meeting, another meeting,

5

another meeting, and we could go on for another ad

6

infinitum years.

7

So our interest really is, I think all of us,

8

especially having worked on that Subcommittee also,

9

is to get something on the books that we all can

10

agree on and live with, and that if there are still

11

some areas of contention that can be hammered out

12

through Administrative Rules, that would be the

13

proper place for it.

14

I did read someoners

I canrt figure out

15

who it was now, but one of the testifiers on one of

16

the pieces of writing that we got lately in

17

testimonies about can we word this thing in such a

18

way that werre taking advantage of the latest

19

technology, because LPS may be out the window by the

20

time we pass this and then how do we adjust?

21

think that's a valid concern, that we're not writing

22

ourselves into, you know, dinosaur language, but to

23

recognize that technologies do change and sometimes

24

those changes come about rather quickly and can we

25

adapt to those changes without rewriting the Code.
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So I'd ask for those considerations for -- on

1

2

your behalf and your Staff's, along with working

3

with Public Works and Cindy Young.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, your comments are noted.

Any other

5

comments from the Committee as to the direction or

6

suggestions for the proposal to have a revised bill

7

drafted?

8
9

Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

First I want

to thank the Subcommittee members for their

their

10

most recent comments, as well as obviously the

11

work -- working up to this point, you know,

12

obviously for many members in this room it's

13

frustrating.

14

trying to get good legislation done.

15

want to echo the comments of Member Tavares, that as

16

much as possible we need to avoid at the end -

17

like the horse out on a long trail, and at the very

18

end that horse runs home.

19

got to avoid that run home, because sometimes we

20

miss things along the way, and what we're going to

21

miss is making sure that this is a good piece of

22

legislation.

23

We live with it every day as far as
And I also

it's

And for us, you know, we

So I want to -- I hope I can re assure

24

Ms. Bernard that our effort is what Member Tavares

25

stated, and I'll state it as well, that we want to
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1

make it a good piece of legislation.

And in fact I

2

think by us taking -- or relooking at this and

3

having your Staff working with Corporation Counsel

4

and the Director, as well as working with the

5

comments that were shared, that we can come up with

6

I think a refined piece of legislation from the

7

draft that's before us today.

8

compromising the substance of it, I think we can

9

we can refine it in such a way that it will be I

10

think an acceptable piece of legislation to move

11

forward.

And without

12

And by no means -- I don't think this body

13

intends to drag it out another seven years, okay,

14

really.

15

demonstrated especially that, you know, this is

16

important.

17

throughout this term as the Chair of this Committee

18

and I know you want to bring some resolve to this,

19

and, you know, with it being a good piece of

20

legislation, and a very important piece at that.

21

I think the intention

and, Chair, you've

You've worked on this, you know,

I also encourage -- again, reiterate the need

22

for some of the comments that were stated verbally

23

to the effort to do some refinements to this, if we

24

can get those comments from the Subcommittee members

25

in writing, it would surely help I think your Staff
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1

and you, Chair, along with the help of Corp. Counsel

2

and Mr. Agaran and the other agency directors to

3

assist us in, you know

4

necessary changes to make it a good piece.

t

making -- making the

I want to thank you, Chair, and real

5
6

important piece of legislation, and I will be

7

supporting moving forward with this with the

8

necessary deliberation that it -- that it takes to

9

make sure it's a good piece.

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Kane.

Your comments are

well taken.

12
13

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla, you have any final comments
to share with the Committee?

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

No.

Thank you.

A lot has been said today.

The Chair

16

appreciates all of your work and everyone else here

17

who provided such a valuable resource as it relates

18

to getting information for this item.

19

interesting that I read in the paper the other day,

20

we are looking at many, many projects being

21

forecasted for this County as it grows.

22

inevitable, and all of these future projects are

23

definitely going to have an impact on the lighting

24

issues of our community, so I think this type of

25

legislation, or at least a discussion of it, is
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quite timely, to say the least.
So it's a work in progress.

2

Progress has

3

been slow, but as has been said by some of the other

4

members here today, you don't want to rush

5

something.

6

facts.

7

can get out legislation that is positive and that

8

everyone can live with.

You want to make sure you get all the

Make sure all the bases are covered so we

So with that being said, the Chair wants to

9

10

thank everyone involved here today and thank all of

11

you for your participation in our community here.

12

Thank you very much.

13

have a comment before we go?

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

This

Member Tavares, you

Yeah, just one last thing.

Could we

15

find out who -- who dropped this one off, roadway

16

and area lighting, Chapter 10.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20
21
22
23

Police.

Police?

That was provided for us by Captain

Fontaine from the Police Department.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

And where is that?

What's the source

of that?
CHAIR MOLINA:

I guess that came from the u.S. Army Corp

24

of Engineers.

Yeah, that was provided from a manual

25

from the u.S. Army Corp of Engineers.
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

ACTION:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

6

Corp of Engineers, okay, thank you.

Anything else, Members?

DEFER pending further discussion

Okay, hearing none, this meeting for August

19th is adjourned.
ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

11: 52 a.m.

7

8
9

10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24
25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

PWT 8/19/04

118

C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3

4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.
I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

13

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 16th day of September, 2004, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

